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ingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”), and

its subsidiaries (the “Group”) specialise in the production

and distribution of instant noodles, beverages and baked
goods in the PRC. The Group started its instant noodle segment in
1992, and expanded into the bakery segment and beverage
segment in 1996. The Group's three main product segments have
established leading market shares in certain segments of the
People’s Republic of China’s (“PRC's”) food industry. According to
ACNielsen SCAN TRACK EXPRESS, based on sales, in December
2010, the Group was the market leader in instant noodles, ready-
to-drink (“RTD"”) teas and bottled water, gained 55.8%, 51.9% and
20.8% market share respectively. The Group's diluted juice and
sandwich crackers gained 17.5% and 22.7% market share and held
a second position respectively. After years of hard work and
accumulation, “Master Kong” has become one of the best known
brands among consumers in China.

The Group distributes its products throughout the PRC through its
extensive sales network consisting of 548 sales offices and 89
warehouses serving 6,155 wholesalers and 73,282 direct retailers as
of 31 December 2010. The Group believes that this extensive sales
network is a significant contributor to the Group’s leading market
shares and it enables the Group to rapidly and successfully
introduce new products.

Focused on the development of the Group by concentrating its
resources in food circulation business, the Group will continue to
strengthen its logistics and sales system in the PRC with target of
becoming “The biggest Group for Chinese Instant Food & Beverage
in the World".

The Group was listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
in February 1996. The Company’s major shareholders, Ting Hsin
(Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. and Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd., holds
33.21% and 33.20% equity interest respectively in the Company.
Market capitalisation as at 31 December 2010 was US$14.3 billion.
The Company is a constituent stock of British’s FTSE All-World Asia
Pacific Ex-Japan Index and Morgan Stanley Capital International
(MSCI) Hong Kong Index.
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Financial Summary

Consolidated Income Statement

2009 2008 2007 2006
T TET T T
US$°000  US$°000  US$°'000  US$'000

& E R E I Turnover and revenue 6,681,482 | 5,081,113 4,272,053 3,215,404 2,331,733

B B AT & A Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108 452,221 317,239 236,731
e Taxation (134,200)| (124,613) (90,185) (36,291) (23,897)

N E R A Profit for the year 612,574 500,495 362,036 280,948 212,834

F N JE S T Attributable to:

PiN/NST 31 Owners of the Company 476,787 383,207 260,404 194,837 148,925
LSRR Non-controlling interests 135,787 117,288 101,632 86,111 63,909
AN F Profit for the year 612,574 | 500,495 362,036 280,948 212,834
fz & Dividends 238,556 191,627 130,172 150,336 136,923
E] EJ ZEN ZE E3
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents

5 A Earnings per share
AKX Basic 8.53 6.86 4.66 3.49 2.66
#E Diluted 8.50 6.85 4.66 3.49 2.66
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Financial Summary

2009
T
Us$'000

2008
TETT
Us$'000

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

2007
T
Us$'000

2006
TETT
Us$°000

ME - HEs Property, plant and

B equipment 2,922,936 | 2,216,638 1,974,445 1,567,348 1,230,375
THI AR A R E Prepaid lease payments 117,799 88,803 81,308 65,594 60,047
Bt N AR Interests in associates — 61,892 68,095 33,929 42,704
HMIERBEE  Other non-current assets 163,110 15,742 18,872 20,804 29,053
FRBAEE Net current liabilities (612,947)| (283,341) (416,887) (277,922) (217,552)
EnEBEE Non-current liabilities (294,312)| (190,670) (187,195) (128,058) (46,638)
DHEARE Assets classified as

HEEE held for sale 75,221 — — — —
DB AEELE  Liabilities associated

EE 2 ER with assets classified

=RET as held for sale (2,620) — — — _
FEE Net assets 2,369,187 | 1,909,064 1,538,638 1,281,695 1,097,989
BT AR Issued capital 27,934 27,934 27,934 27,943 27,943
®E Reserves 1,793,324 | 1,434,710 1,179,269 999,718 885,399
DY R 2 Non-controlling interests 547,929 446,420 331,435 254,034 184,647
R E O] Total equity 2,369,187 | 1,909,064 1,538,638 1,281,695 1,097,989
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Financial Summary
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In 2010, the situation of the Chinese economy was good in general,
with gross domestic product (GDP) reaching RMB39.8 trillion, up
10.3% year-on-year. Consumption maintained stable and faster
growth, the fixed assets investment structure continued to improve,
and foreign trade recovered rapidly. Agricultural and industrial
production grew faster, residential income increased steadily, but
the pressure for price increase was higher. During the year, CPI
increased by 3.3% year-on-year.

Under such an economic environment, the Group introduced a
flexible marketing strategy by effectively using its extensive sales
network to continuously communicate with consumers, enabling
the Group to achieve new height in overall turnover, which
increased by 31.50% year-on-year to US$6,681 million. Meanwhile,
the Group improved its production efficiency, continued to improve
cost management, and properly controlled advertising and
promotion costs as well as transportation cost, which enabled the
Group to maintain high profit growth despite soaring raw materials
and various costs. During the year, EBITDA rose 22.81% to
US$1,011 million, while profit attributable to owners of the
Company increased by 24.42% to US$477 million and earnings per
share increased by 1.67 US cents to 8.53 US cents. The Group
recorded a double-digit growth in both turnover and EBITDA for six
consecutive years, successfully achieving the goal set up at the
beginning of the year!

Owing to the Group’s 2010 excellent results and considering the
overall operation, capital expenditures and working capital
requirements and cash flow of the Group, | recommend in
recognition of our shareholders’ support, an increase in the final
dividend this year. The Board will recommend at the Annual General
Meeting to be held on 10 June 2011 the payment of a final
dividend of US4.27 cents per share (an increase of US0.84 cents per
share when compared to final dividend per share in 2009 of US3.43
cents) to shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members on 10 June 2011 (shareholders who bought the
Company’s shares on or before 2 June 2011 should ensure that
transfers are lodged with the Company’s Registrar in Hong Kong for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 7 June 2011). Total amount
of final dividend for the year 2010 will be US$238.556 million, an
increase of 24.49% million when compared to 2009 of US$191.627
million.

2010 Annual Report IIII“
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Chairman’s Statement
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In the large and diverse Chinese food market, Master Kong
maintained a leading position in the areas of instant noodle,
beverage and bakery. So far, Master Kong can be regarded as the
brand that has the greatest penetration in the market channels of
China. "Master Kong” can be seen in every place with commercial
consumption activities. Reasonable product structure, the extensive
sales network set up through the strategy of “Better Access,
Broader Reach” over the years, and the ever improving production
cost control, are all the factors for the continuous growth of Master
Kong. According to the December 2010 report published by
ACNielson, instant noodles, RTD tea and bottled water of the
Group ranked first in the China market, accounting for 55.8%,
51.9% and 20.8% respectively of the market shares in terms of
sales value, accounting for 41.6%, 54.1% and 24.1% respectively
of market share in terms of sales volume. Diluted fruit juice and
sandwich cracker ranked second, accounting for 17.5% and 22.7%
respectively of the market shares in terms of sales value and
accounting for 19.7% and 23.7% in terms of volume.
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In 2010, the Group for the third consecutive year was named one
of the 50 best listed companies in Asia by Forbes, and for the
eighth consecutive year one of the top five of Taiwan’s top ten
international brands. The brand value of Master Kong has reached
US$1,066 million. Furthermore, the brand of Master Kong was
among the 5th Asia’s 500 most Influential Brands in 2010 and was
awarded the title of “2010 Best Online Reputation Company”, as
well as the “Community Innovation Award for 10 Years” by
“Business Times” in 2010. These honours not only represented the
recognition of the “Master Kong” brand, but also strengthened our
confidence for continuous improvement. Master Kong will continue
to develop its brand in the future and to become a world-class
brand.

Master Kong always regards consumer food safety as its own
responsibility. It has invested heavily in food safety technology in
order to ensure the safety of the entire product production process.
Based on the total quality control concept of “From farm to table”,
Master Kong promotes food safety from the source. Therefore, in
respect of food safety management, Master Kong places great
emphasis on the design of front-end management system in order
to build a optimal cycle for quality safety management of the
Group.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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Chairman’s Statement
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In addition, beginning from 2010, in conjunction with the new
stages of corporate development, Master Kong further
strengthened its safety management of raw materials on the basis
of the original safety control system of raw materials, focusing on
five major aspects, namely technical support, specifications,
resource optimization, cooperation accreditation and risk warning,
forming an effective and reasonably practicable defense line of raw
materials, thus building a solid and gapless barrier for food safety.
In respect of food production safety, Master Kong's persistent focus
on professional and focused corporate actions has earned the
unanimous praise of the industry and consumers. In 2010, Master
Kong won 5 awards including “Top Ten Food Safety” at the 8th
China Food Safety Annual Conference, and was also awarded the
title of “National Food Quality Brand of Consumer Confidence” by
the China Consumer Protection Foundation.

As the leader in China’s food industry, Master Kong not only
provides tasty food of quality and safety to consumers and gives
investment value to its investors, but also dedicates itself to social
causes and taking up its social responsibility. Upholding the spirit of
“repaying the community and sustainable operation”, the Company
carries out social charity work in various areas such as sports, basic
education, medical treatment, disability support, disaster relief,
poverty alleviation and cross-strait cultural exchanges, such as
successfully co-organized the “New Human Being-New World
2010NTSO Cross- strait Youth Orchestra Concert”. In the future,
through the Ting Hsin (Master Kong) Culture and Education
Foundation, we will continue to promote cross-strait economic,
cultural and welfare exchanges. In 2010, Master Kong won the title
of “2010 Socially Responsible Enterprise” at the “annual meeting
on social responsibility of Chinese enterprises” with the theme of
“Towards Total Social Responsibility Management”.
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Chairman’s Statement

As the Chinese economy develops, changes in the structure of
income distribution and the acceleration of urbanization will
increase the level of food spending among low to middle income
earners. There are ample opportunities in the domestic food and
beverage market. As more and more renowned international food
companies increase their investment in China, competition among
industry players will become more and more intense. Combining
with Master Kong’s long-term development plan, the Group will
continue to adhere to its product-oriented strategy. By taking
advantage of its existing business models, the Group will
strengthen its sales network and actively increase the market share
of Master Kong’s products at different market levels. At the same
time, the Group will increase its investment in equipment and
production lines to improve production efficiency through the
integration of the production faciliteis and refining quality cost. In
2011, the capex for the Group will be about US$934 million.
Furthermore, we will also endeavour to develop new products and
new technologies to continuously enrich product offerings and tap
into the potential business opportunities in the food and beverage
industry in order to meet the diverse needs of consumers and at the
same time gain a greater competitive advantage, thus consolidating
Master Kong'’s leading position in the food and beverage industry
and making Master Kong the largest Chinese instant food and
beverage manufacturer in the world and maximizing shareholders’
returns.

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to express our heartfelt
appreciation to our shareholders, business partners and financial
institutions who have been supporting our Group, and to the
management teams and all other staff for their strenuous works
and contributions to the Group’s business development.

Wei Ing-chou
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Tianjin, the PRC
21 March 2011
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Senior Management Profile
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Executive Directors

WEI Ing-Chou, aged 57, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
elder brother of Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, joined the Group in 1991 and
is responsible for the supervision and the management of the
Group as well as the formulation of the overall strategy of the
Group. He has over 30 years’ experience in factory construction,
production management and research in relation to food
production. In September 2010, Mr. Wei Ing-chou, was awarded an
honorary doctorate degree by Waseda University of Japan in
recognition of his outstanding contributions in areas such as
business operations and corporate social responsibility over the
years.

Takeshi IDA, aged 81, appointed as a Director and Vice-
Chairman of the Group in July 1999. He is the founder and Senior
Advisor of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduation from Chiba
University of Commerce in 1952, he has been engaged in noodle
business for over 50 years.

Ryo YOSHIZAWA, aged 69, appointed as a Director of the
Group in July 1999 and appointed as Vice Chief Executive Officer in
2002, is the Senior Managing Director in charge of Overseas
Business Department of Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. After graduating
from Tokyo University in 1965, he worked in Fuji Bank for over 31
years and joined Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd. in 1997.

WU Chung-Yi, aged 55, appointed as a Director of the Group in
1996, is the CEO of GSK Group. He attended the University of
California in Los Angeles in the United States and has experience in
corporate management.

WEI Ying-Chiao, aged 56, Director, younger brother of Mr. Wei
Ing-Chou, joined the Group in 1991. He has participated in the
operation of Ting Hsin for more than 20 years and has extensive
experience in retail business and marketing experience in food
related business.
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Senior Management Profile

Junichiro IDA, aged 49, appointed as a Director of the Group in
May 2002, is the President of Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. After graduating
from Rikkyo University in 1985, he joined Fuji Bank and worked
there for six years. In 1992, he joined Sanyo Food Co., Ltd. Mr. Ida
is the son of Mr. Takeshi Ida, an Executive Director and Vice
Chairman of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

HSU Shin-Chun, aged 55, appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Group in October 1999. He received a
bachelor degree in Business Administration and EMBA degree from
National Taiwan University in 1979 and 2006 respectively. He has
more than 17 years working experience in the financial industry and
has comprehensive knowledge in securities investments, corporate
finance and financial engineering. He is also a Certified Financial
Analyst in Taiwan.

LEE Tiong-Hock, aged 71, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since September
2004. Mr. Lee has over 28 years of experience in commercial and
investment banking. From 1977 to 1987, he served as the senior
manager of marketing department of an international bank in Hong
Kong and, concurrently, as general manager of its two deposit-
taking subsidiaries. During 1989 to 1997, he was engaged in
corporate finance advisory business, and since then in private
financial consultancy business in Hong Kong. He is a member of
Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Hong Kong Securities
Institute.

sp—— ] o=



RN § E B A DN RS
— 111 Il

Senior Management Profile

RFERX - BHF63p 0 H2008F4A1H
EHEARNEEBIIFANTESAL 2010
FAA1BBE - REAIHRAGH 2R
RO REMERATRE  L£EREXSR
®’E - RMOMNFRRINEABERESR
X EAMKRASHREEI8EF - FEE
BRMEXPT - EHMEEFT - RATEN
K-

KHEZ - 585k - B201066H9H
BEEARAEEBYIIFRNITES - BEAR
AMRAEH I RERMAREBATR
B HEFEXEBEERE - H#1N1975
F-RAEE2E  EAAKAELRYG
B36F - L K R E AR PT
EVEBAEE -

EmA - BRES1Ex - M982FRENE
BIETE  BESIASAE AR
BEAREHMATERSEREBG:T
Mog  BABEAGHMAE  BITE
Beiipe  BINEEITRAER
B eERAEARTNERAE LR
B o M1996FETIHEEBELTZM - £
EHEFEAATNEER FEHEEE20
FiEl EXRENRBBZHEER
B - R1995F 98 IIAARER -

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Michio KUWAHARA, aged 63, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since 1 April
2008 and resigned on 1 April 2010. He is the Senior Executive Vice
President, Member of the Board and Adviser to the President of the
Living Essentials Group of Marubeni Corporation. After graduating
from Tokyo University of Foreign Studies in 1972, he joined
Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 38 years. He has been
in charge of Transportation Machinery Division, Industrial Machinery
and Information Business Division, President and CEO of Marubeni
America Corporation.

Michihiko OTA, aged 58, has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Group since 9 June
2010. He is the member of the Board of Marubeni Corporation, and
Advisor to the President for Living Essentials Group. After
graduating from the Hitotsubashi University in 1975, he joined
Marubeni Corporation and worked for over 36 years. He has been
in charge of Transportation & Industrial Machinery Division and
Lifestyle Division.

IP Pui-Sum, aged 51, graduated from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic with a Higher Diploma in Accountancy in 1982. He is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants (United Kingdom) and an associate of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Society of Chinese
Accountants & Auditors, the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the ordinary member of Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He also obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration in 1996. Mr. Ip has over 20 years of experience in
public accounting and company secretarial practices. He is also a
certified public accountant (practising) in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in September 1995.
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Senior Management Profile

CHAO Hui-Ching, aged 73, joined the Group in December
1991 and is the Chairman of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
and East China Region. He was the General Manager of Tianjin
Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd. from 1992 to 1995. He
graduated from the Accounting Department of Taiwan National
Cheng Chi University in 1968. Prior to joining the Group, he
worked for Taiwan Semiconductor Co., Ltd. as the Manager of the
Financial Department. He is the Deputy Chairman of the Tianjin
Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment, President of the
Board of Supervision of ICC of TEDA, the Deputy Chairman of the
Zhejiang Province Association of Enterprise with Foreign Investment
and the Deputy Chairman of the Hangzhou Taiwan-Invested
Enterprises Association.

Frank LIN, aged 60, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Group. He
joined Ting Hsin Group in October 1995 as the Vice President of the
Comely International Food (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Prior to his current
appointment, he was the General Manager of Hangzhou Tingyi
Food Co., Ltd., General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co.,
Ltd. and President of the Group’s Beverage Business. Prior to joining
the Group, he was the Internal Auditor of the Head Quarter of
Formosa Plastics Group, the Accounting Supervisor of Delta
Petrochem Corp. (changed name to Grand Pacific Petrochem
Corp.), the Assistant Manager of the Audit Department of Oriental
Union Chemical Corp., the Manager of the Accounting Department
for Nestle Taiwan Group and the Manager of the Financial
Department/Management Department and Chief Accountant for
General Food, Taiwan and Guangzhou. He graduated from
Soochow University in Taiwan in 1972.
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Wilson WU, aged 54, joined the Group in May 1994 and is the
Chief Auditor. He graduated from the Management Science
Institute, Tam Kang University in Taiwan in 1983, majoring in
accounting, taxation and financial management. Prior to joining the
Group, he was Assistant Manager of Nanchow Chemical Industrial
Co., Ltd., Assistant Accounting Manager of Nacia Food Co., Ltd.,
Accounting Manager of Lucky Enterprises Corporation, Accounting
Manager of Decent T & H International Food Co., Ltd. and the
Financial Controller of President Pespi Cola Co., Ltd.

KO Yuen-Tat, aged 59, joined the Group in November 2005 and
is the Group’s Chief of Staff. He was conferred a Doctor degree by
the National San Yat Sen University (Taiwan). He has been the
Senior Vice President of the Group’s Human Resources Department
and Management Department.

Robert LIU, aged 56, is the Executive Vice President of the
Group’s Instant Noodle Business. He joined the Group in July 2006.
He graduated from Ching-Yun Technology University and attended
the PED program for executive development in Swiss Lausanne
International Institute for Management Development. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Liu worked for National Electronic Co., Ltd.,
COB Enterprise Co., Ltd and Taiwan Coca-Cola Bottling Co., Ltd. He
also worked for Nestle Purina (China) Ltd. for 17 years and was the
National Sales Director, the Director and General Manager of Nestle
Purina PetCare Shanghai Ltd. He has over 30 years extensive
management experience in sales and marketing.
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Senior Management Profile

George HUANG, aged 53, is the Executive Vice President of the
Group's Beverage Business. He joined the Group in June 2001 as
Head of Sales Department of the Group’s Instant Noodle Business,
General Manager of Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. in April 2002
and was the President of the Group's Beverage Business in January
2005. Mr. Huang graduated from Tourism Department of Chinese
Culture University in Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group, he worked
for a British Trading Company TAIT CO. and was the Sales Director
of Swire Coca-Cola, Taiwan.

Jerry TSAO, aged 49, is the President of the Group’s Bakery and
Confectionary Business. He joined the Group in October 1993 as
Head of Sales Department of Tianjin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Prior to
his current appointment, he was the General Manager both of
Chonggqing Tingyi Food Co., Ltd and Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd.
Mr. Tsao graduated from Nutrition on Food Science Department of
Taiwan Fu-Jen University. Prior to joining the Group, he worked for
Nestle Taiwan Group, Uniliver Taiwan and Wellroc Taiwan Ltd.
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Group Structure

Master Kong Instant Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd.
b J5E R A7 6L i BV A BR )

100%

Master Kong Instant Foods Investment (China) Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. -
u JEM T2 A A7) o 68.13% B TE 26 F T FR A A 31.87%
Chongqing Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Master Kon, (I-Lliaxclgzh](jug Convenient
— P N ‘0od Co., Ltd. [
ERTGR A RAT 00 s EEWEEMTEESERAD 0%
‘Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.*
—a RS A RAR B - WAENZ R A RAR =
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Huaian Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. .
. WBTRERIARAT 0 e EEERSRSARAT )
Master Kon, (Sdhényaxig& Convenient Meishan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. -
—m 00d Co., Ltd. oL =] A A
HEAT (LR TR ARAT 100 75% RGN B AT R A T 25%
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Changsha Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.* =
. PRI B A A A oo T ROERSREARAW 2%
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. -
. WRHERRARAT 0, o MAEESRSERAT
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Hebei Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. n
. WIRERRRARAT o g TERSRGARAT o,
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Jinan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. -
L TR fe G A T % % WS G R AR AT 2590
Master Kong (Kunming) Convenient Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.
—H Food Co., Ltd. s e . |
B IR AR w e WS A ATRA T 2%
Nanjing Tingyi Food Co., Ltd Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. n
—a HR T A A A - . IR ATRA T T
Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. =
= FRATER AR e 75% B 2 R R 25%
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. Master Kong [Chongging] Convenient Food Co., lel
u HEERERARAR - T HEMEEE T EERERAR 55
Tianjin Tingyi International Food Co., Ltd. Harbin Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd.* -
— RIRFRMBRAHIAT o0y || 7o AREEEZERARAT g
Master Kong (Taiwan) Foods Co., Ltd.* Hebei Yi Wan Xiang Foods Co., Ltd.*

AW EREAAIAR | P RERRARAT o

*Direct translation of registered name in Chinese
R ) 2 A R R o SO R TR
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Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd.
FERTRRE BBV A PR 7

100%
Tianjin Kameda Food Co., Ltd.
. RIGH ARAA .
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd.
— AT
R A A A A .
™ Hangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd.
MR 5 AR R .
Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd.

BHEERRARAT o

Master Kong Beverages

(BVI) Co., Ltd.

Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co., Ltd.

AT FE A PR )

Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
KT A A R

Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
KRR A RAR

Guangzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
TR TEHE R AT R 2 A

Master Kong (Tianjin) Beverage Co., Ltd.

RERmE R fim A RA R

‘Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
REERRGHRAR

50.005%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Master Kong (Hangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd.

FRATE (M) AT RA R

Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
PN T B A A R

‘Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
BT R A R AR

100%

100%

100%

Master Kong (Shenyang) Beverage Co.,Ltd.

FRATE (LEH) SR AR R

Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.*
e R TECER £ A RS )

Xinjiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
R A R R

Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
R R R A RA A

100%

100%

100%

100%

Master Kong (Guangzhou) Beverage Co., Ltd.

AT (BN SRR

Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
SN TEHE R A R A A

Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd.
FERTIE (9% B A IR A
Master Kong (Jilin) the Changbai
Mountain Beverage Co., Ltd.
FRITG (%) =B L A7 R /A )
Nanjing Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
AR R AR AR

Master I(Bong(hanggou)]d%iandaohu
., Ltd.
RS (BN T RS A R T
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
BOM TR A R AR
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100%
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100%
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100%
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SR R LA Tingtong (BVI) Limited
BV A BRAT TE BV A FRA A
100% 100%
Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. o
HIE (H2E) BRARAT 1000 ERWBEPERARAT 00 T CEBE LR BIBARAT o,
Tianjin Tingzheng Print & Packing Material Co., Ltd. lm Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. Master Kong (HK) Trading Company Limited
KUFERRSERAT AT A A A - W (i) BAARAT o0
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. Hangzhou Tingzheng Packing Guangzhou Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd.
- Hl Vierial Co. L0 i X ) = L3l
. R TG £ i A A i SN R R A - M T A A ) 100% KT R AR 100%
| = Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. g Tianiin Tingsheng Plastic Product Co., Lid. ™ Beijing Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. ‘Wei Chuan (Anji) Dairy Farm Co., Ltd.* -
R ERE A RAR o K HTEURE MR T B 7] P LRTEEYFARAR o W& (%) SRERBSARAR o
| m Xi’an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. ‘Tianjin Sheng Xiang Plastic Products Co., Ltd. . Chongging Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. Kon Jun Corporation* |
PTE e RA ] JL RIBHINBRATRAT o0, BRI A RAT o TR R A -
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. Chongging Tingzheng Packing Shenyang Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd. Kon Chuan Corporation*
—a = aterial Co,, Ltd, i Ly
B SARAR 100% - FEEEOHARAR 100% WRTRE A R A 100% MR R 100%
| m Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. 'm Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate Foods Co..Ltd. Kon Yuan Corporation* -
LTS A RAT 100% BT A RAR 100% BRI R A B
Master Kong (Dalian) Beverage Co., Ltd. Tianjin Tingjia Machinery Co., Ltd.
. B R EARAT g, [ AT MATRAR -l
| = Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. lm Tianjin Tingquan Properties Management Co., Ltd
AT £ A A T KRERWECRARAT 100y,
Master Kong (Wulumugi) Beverage Co., Ltd.* lm Tianjin Dingya Property Development Co., Ltd.
HEAT (AR BRARAT o, RUTREBEMRARAT 00
Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. la Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
— AR S ARAR B R TEUHE 5 1t 7 B AT PR A ) 100%
Yuncheng Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. lTia\njin Tingxin International Engineering Consultant Co., Ltd.
. R ARAT g REFFEBTRENARAT 0,
| m Zhumadian Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd. lm Tianjin Ting Fung Starch Development Co., Lid.
B I R i A A 7 o K AT P BAT A 7 51%
Ll m Zhanjiang Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
LT T B A B
L m Changchun Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
BRI R Ji
L m Zhangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd.
M T £ i A i
L m Ganzhou Tingjin Beverages Co., Ltd.
TR A A L
Ll m Huaihua Tingjin Beverages Co., Ltd.
ARALTER R A A B
L m Jinzhou Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd.
ST SRR A T i
L Honghe Tingjin Beverages Co., Ltd.

LTI G AT R AR 100%
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Business Review

BEZER

2010 2009  Achievement
TERBER Major Financial Information
BEAFESUYER Six Consecutive Years of

Double Digit Growth

=X Turnover US$6,681m US$5,081m 131.50%
EBITDA EBITDA US$1,011m Us$824m [22.81%
ggmm Operating profit US$ 743m US$628m 118.32%
A1 A AR GR A A Profit attributable to owners of the Company US$477m US$383m 124.42%
BROE R EPS US 8.53 cents | US 6.86 cents | US 1.67 cents
FTERBLE(BERER) Major Financial Ratio
EBITDA EBITDA 15.14% 16.21% | 1.07 ppt.
Nl Operating profit 11.12% 12.36% | 1.24 ppt.
7 profit 7.14% 7.54% | 0.40 ppt.
BENSBMRR Solid Financial Position
FER® Cash on hand US$893m US$520m [ 71.73%
RETHMEREFE Net cash from operating activities US$1,258m US$1,001m 1 25.68%
JFE 0 % B R Trade receivables turnover 6.65 days 8.82 days | 2.17 days
S mAED Finished goods turnover 8.62 days 10.22 days | 1.60 days
FRBEHREARL X Gearing Ratio -0.14 times -0.13 times | 0.01 time
BELE Debt Ratio 51.56% 43.98% 17.58 ppt.
ARRERE Increase Shareholder’s Benfit
BEERME ROA 17.64% 19.54% | 1.90 ppt.
NN SR B ROE 29.04% 28.71% 10.33 ppt.
BRES Dividend per share US 4.27 cents = US3.43 cents 124.49%
BiETiZL Strong Leading Position
ACNielsen 12 A5 E &M X ACNielsen sales value market share in December
HER Instant Noodle 55.8% 54.6% [ 1.2 ppt.
HIEE RTD Tea 51.9% 48.4% [ 3.5 ppt.
Y Bottled Water 20.8% 19.6% [ 1.2 ppt.
mERT Diluted Juice 17.5% 14.2% 13.3 ppt.
BENHERR Comprehensive Distribution Network
BE Warehouse 89 79 110
BRM Sales Office 548 493 |55
K#Hm Wholesaler 6,155 5,798 1357
EEZTEYR Direct Retailer 73,282 72,955 1327
BRER Expanding Production Capacity
EEH Production Line 457 414 [ 43 lines

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Business Review

In 2010, the Group's turnover was US$6,681.482 million, an
increase of 31.50% over 2009. The growth rates for turnover of
instant noodles, beverages and bakery were 27.04%, 38.94% and
3.96% respectively. In the fourth quarter, the Group’s turnover was
US$1,372.045 million, 31.58% higher than the same period last
year. The increase was mainly from sales growth in instant noodles
and beverages. During the year, the continuous price increase of
raw materials such as flour, palm oil, sugar and PET resin, placed
considerable cost pressure on the industry and gross profit of the
industry decreased significantly in general. The Group was able to
alleviate the negative impact arising from the rise in production
costs by optimizing organizational efficiency, adjusting its product
structure, enlarging economies of scale and effectively controlling
various expenses. In 2010, the Group’'s overall gross margin
decreased by 6.2 ppt. to 28.43% and Group’s gross profit increased
by 7.96% year-on-year.

Prior to the annual general meeting of Wei Chuan Foods
Corporation limited (“Wei Chuan”) held in June 2010, the Group
exercised significant influence through its four representatives
seated on the board of directors of Wei Chuan. After the annual
general meeting, the Group has no representative on the board of
directors of Wei Chuan. Two members of the board of supervisors
were appointed by the Group and this will constitute the Group’s
long term arrangement. After the Group ceased to have significant
influence over Wei Chuan, in accordance with Hong Kong
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Accounting Standard 28 “Investments in Associates”, the Group’s
equity interest of 17.16% in Wei Chuan, without other significant
influence, clearly demonstrated that the holding should not
classified as an investment in an associate. The Group should
discontinue the use of the equity method of accounting and
disclose the balance under other investments. The Group
discontinues the use of the equity method of accounting and the
investment in Wei Chuan is accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. The carrying amount of the Group’s interest in Wei
Chuan was measured at a fair value of US$98.143 million
calculated based on the closing price of Wei Chuan’s stock in June
2010. Upon the reclassification to available-for-sale financial assets,
a gain on the discontinuation of equity accounting for the
investment in Wei Chuan of US$68.653 million, was recognized.

In 2010, the Group effectively controlled its expenses by means of
strategic advertisement, which strengthened its sales network to
enhance its brand as the leader in the PRC market. Consequently
the distribution costs as percentage of total sales at 16.78%), had
decreased by 3.55 ppt, when compared to 2009’s 20.33%. Other
operating expenses increased by US$ 10.431 million to US$ 92.081
million mainly due to the increase in impairment loss of US$ 9.742
million resulted from the progressive replacement of older
equipment. Finance costs decreased by 48.51% to US$ 6.511
million mainly due to loans restructuring and the decrease in
financing cost. During the year, the Group maintained a stable and
healthy finance structure with strong cash flows. In 2010 earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) was
US$ 1,011.393 million and the profit attributable to owners of the
Company was US$ 476.787 million, which increased by 22.81%
and 24.42% respectively when compared to last year. Earnings per
share was US 8.53 cents.
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Instant Noodle Business

In 2010, the PRC economy continued to develop in general. GDP in
the fourth quarter grew 9.8% year-on-year while the CPI reached
4.6%. Freight expenses in relation to logistics and distribution
increased due to the extreme weather. Prices of raw materials such
as flour and palm oil continued to increase, placing pressure on
profit so that gross margin of instant noodles decreased by 2.62
ppt. to 28.83% compared with last year. Undeterred by the difficult
environment, Master Kong took advantage of peak season sales
and adjusted its production plans. By actively expanding per capita
sales, adjusting product structure and increasing efficiency, our
single-quarter sales grew by 35.56%. Market shares for the Group’s
bowl noodle and high-end packet noodle were almost 70% in
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terms of sales value. In 2010, turnover for instant noodle business
amounted to US$ 2,931.555 million, an increase of 27.04% from
the previous year and represented 43.88% of the Group’s total

turnover. Turnover for bowl noodles and high-end packet noodles
increased 38.01% and 22.56% respectively. Profit attributable to
owners of the Company from the instant noodle business increased
by 20.32% from last year to US$ 304.555 million.

Master Kong’s five classic instant noodle products, namely “Noodles
with Braised Beef ”, “Noodles with Spicy Beef ”, “Noodles with
Stewed Mushroom and Chicken”, “Noodles with Fresh Shrimp and
Fish” and ”
customers all over the country. Among the above flavors, “Noodles

Pickled Mustard Beef “, are well recognized by

with Spicy Beef” had appealed to the vigorous and enthusiastic
young group of consumers, with its “ vitality and charm of spices”,
which created a new orange sensation. We added the new pickled
mustard chicken flavour to our pickled mustard series launched in
September. Its continued promotion in 2010 took away the market
share from competing products and improved its brand awareness
and consumer penetration rate. In order to continue to increase
brand awareness and satisfy the taste buds of our consumers
around the country, in the first half of the year, we continued to
increase marketing efforts on the 12 new flavors (including “Dong
Bei Dun”, “Da Lu Xiang Yan"”, “Jiangnan Delicacy”, “Ben Bang
Shao” and “Chen Pao Feng Yun”) launched in 2010 among our
end-consumers. Benefits from the promotion of these new flavors,
were evident as the annual sales trend was satisfactory. The new
flavors were also well liked and accepted by local consumers. The
Group’s auxiliary brands, “Shimianbafan” continued its promotion
under “The journey for Fried Noodle delicacy”, and through
marketing by means of box and bag packaging, it further
consolidated Master Kong's leading position in the mixed fried
noodle market segment. In the meantime, “Soup Noodle”, our new
product launched under the theme “refreshing tastiness” targets
the needs of pink-collar workers in cities. “Jin Shuang La Mian”,
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Business Review

“Hao Zi Wei” and “Super Fumanduo” have also made their foray in
the medium/low-end market segments. Thus, through the careful
planning of product introductions, our noodle business continued
to flourish. In the low-end noodle market segment, the Group has
made “Fumanduo” the primary brand to achieve the strategic
targets of maintaining growth in sales and enhancing product
advantages and continually strengthening brand awareness .
“Super Fumanduo” bowl noodles were mainly promoted as a
regional top flavor, communicating the theme of “the New Power
of Flavor”, enhancing sales contribution and maintaining the good
momentum of high growth. Profits from our RMB1.0 low-end
noodles products also continued to improve while snack noodles,
which has a dedicated production line to ensure quality, continued
to upgrade product quality.

According to ACNielsen’s latest survey on retails in December 2010,
Master Kong's sales volume and value of instant noodles sales,
reached 41.6% and 55.8% respectively of their market share, of
which noodles with high-end consumers represented 69.7% of the
market turnover and high-end packet noodles had 70.0% of the
market turnover, steadfastly securing their leading positions for
more than 10 years.

On the production front, by constructing new generation Il factories
and generation Il workshops which were optimized speed and
automation, and by increasing the level of implementation of the
systems TPM, 1SO9000, ISO14000, WMS and EMS, the production
resources could be continuously optimized, systematized and
standardized. Staged results had been achieved in terms of cost
savings and cost enhancement projects, stabilizing the cost per box
among numerous adverse external factors. Meanwhile, the Group
introduced new technologies to further improve quality and reduce
costs, to actively improve internal logistics and thus increase
shipping efficiency. The Group also implemented a new mode of
logistics operation, which could maintain freight expenses at a
stable rate even when oil price increased. Production volume
continued to increase rapidly at a rate of over 20%. The effective
utilization and planning of production capacity ensured overall
Operational performance.
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Under the strategies of “tasty products, well-known branding and
quality services” and through its production and operation
optimization activities aimed at the improvement of production
quality, optimization of product mix, construction of highly-efficient
factories and implementation of “one project serving one purpose”
strategy, and through reasonable performance appraisal, Master
Kong was able to enhance its management function. and effectively
respond to the challenges in its surrounding environment. Master
Kong took good opportunities to further stabilize its costs and
quality, which ensured its leading position in the instant noodles
market and allowed consumers to enjoy our high-quality products
with peace-of-mind.

According to the prediction by the Macroeconomic Report of China
2011, the GDP and CPI of China is expected to grow at a rate of
9.5% and 4.3%, respectively. Prices will remain high in the first half
of the year and lower in the second half of the year. The overall
economic and industrial outlook for the first quarter predicts
possible large fluctuations. This, together with the increase in the
price of agricultural products and transportation costs due to rain
and snow disasters during winter, will push up production costs.
After a comprehensive assessment of the production and
transportation costs environment, the Group will appropriately
adjust the price of some of its instant noodles to maintain profit
growth. In the coming year, Master Kong will continue to develop
new flavors and products with new specifications to stimulate the
spending power of consumers. It will increase its investment in the
sustainable development of the industry, promote the forming and
establishment of an association of instant noodles in China and
lead the way towards the healthy development of the industry.
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Despite the complicated economic environment in both the
domestic and international economies during 2010, China still
maintained its “stable and faster development” economic trend,
reflected by the domestic economy which entered into a stable
growth period after an early recovery in 2010. Even under these
challenging circumstances, the food and beverage industry
underlined its resistance level against risk, following the previous
year and was able to maintain a double-digit fast development pace
during the year. As many new brands entered into the market, the
beverage market segments were more clearly delineated. After
decades of development, the size of the beverage enterprises kept
expanding and China was ranked the second largest beverage sales
market in the world. However, the prices of raw material PET resin,
sugar and energy remained at high levels, driving production and
transportation costs higher, together with increasing labour costs,
the beverage industry was facing higher cost pressures in 2010 and
the profit margin was squeezed.
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RTD tea, bottled water and fruit juice were still the major
competitive products of the Group in 2010. Under the intensive
competitive environment, through stricter cost controls, enhanced
production techniques, highly efficient management, precise
marketing strategies and optimized product mix. While maintaining
a rapid growth trend, we had also created 5 brands of RMB1 billion
each. In 2010, turnover for beverage business increased by 38.94%
to US$ 3,531.911 million as compared to last year, representing
52.86% of the Group’s total turnover. During the year, gross margin
of beverage business decreased by 8.39 ppt. to 28.48% and gross
profit increased by 7.34%. Profit attributable to owners of the
Company from the beverage business was US$ 128.581 million, an
increase of 12.78% from last year.

RTD tea, on reviewing the beverage market in 2010, Master Kong’s
tea drinks accounted for half of the RTD tea market in China and
became a major player in the beverage market, while much
progress was made towards the direction of becoming “dominating
players”. The excellent performance of tea drinks during 2010
indicated the future development direction for beverage
enterprises. All major PRC and international enterprises as well as
multinational enterprises were striving to enter this segment. Under
such circumstances, Master Kong did not slow down its pace,
Master Kong's RTD tea accounted for 54.1% market share and
emerged as a market leader at the top position in the tea segment.
This was mainly attributable to the focused efforts on the research
and development of tea beverages by Master Kong, rendering the
iced tea, green tea and jasmine tea series to become billion dollar
brands.

Bottled water, as competition intensified in this sector, brands were
more focused. Enterprises participated in market competition with
sizable operations. Master Kong had been expanding its production
scale continuously with effective nationwide networks in order to
satisfy market demand more readily and quickly, and capture
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market demand opportunities through economies of scale, bringing
more healthy, safer, beneficial and convenient products to
consumers. In the China Bottled Water Industry Awards 2010
organized by the China Beverage Industry Association, Master
Kong's natural water won the Excellent Package Design Award and
the Excellent TV Advertising Award for its outstanding performance
in promoting the continuous, healthy and stable development of
the bottled water industry in China, its leadership role in enhancing
package design and advertising production standards in the
industry and the sharing of excellent design and creative ideas.

Fruit juice, as consumers became more mature in their awareness of
health knowledge and product information, the consumption
pattern, health ideas and consumer behavior were more rational. In
order to provide more and delicious and healthier fruit juices for
consumers, Tingyi had been devoting efforts in the research and
development of new products and to increase the types of
products. Favorite new products for consumers were launched each
year to satisfy the customized requirements of diversified
consumers. The Wild Jujube Juice, Daily C Red Guava Juice and
Master Kong Pineapple Juice launched in 2010 were highly popular
among consumers and contributed to the continuous increase in
the market share of Master Kong juices. Master Kong's new product
range “World favourite new drinks” increased rapidly and a new
star was born. When the Wild Jujube Juice of the “New taste for
traditional drink” series was launched, it was well received by
consumers. This had not only further enhanced the product line of
“World favourite new drinks”, but would also strengthen its market
leadership status by creating a sole new area in the juice market
amidst intensive market competition.

The “One More Bottle” lucky draw campaign launched by major
beverage manufacturers in 2010 became the most popular
promotion and sales method in the beverage industry. Meanwhile,
consumers’ awareness and preference of the “One More Bottle”
campaign continued to increase and Master Kong remained in its
leading position and received superb market response. Master Kong
had enhanced its branding and communication with consumers
through the intensive “One More Bottle” campaign in two
consecutive years and the continuous effective follow-up activities
on new products. The overwhelming response from consumers
reflected the impressive effects of the branding image and good
quality of Master Kong on the consumers.
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According to the latest retail study by ACNielsen in December 2010,
which showed that the sales volume of Master Kong’'s RTD tea
products had a market share of 54.1%, which again is the leader in
the market. Benefited by the economic scale, the Group’s bottled
water shared 24.1% of the market and ranking it the number one
brand in the country. In respect of fruit juice, the duo brands —
“Fresh Daily C” and “Master Kong” with their diversified product
offerings have built a broad market for Master Kong and
commanded a market share of 19.7%, ranking second in the
diluted fruit juice market.

On 14 December 2010, the China Beverage Industry Association
released its first “China Beverage Industry Sustainable Development
Report 2010" and proposed that in order to pursue continuous and
rapid development of the China beverage industry, major
enterprises should incorporate the concept of social responsibility
into the mission objective of the industry to form social
responsibility values with beverage industry characteristics, and use
sustainable development as the internal requirement and driving
force for industry development. Tingyi understands the importance
of implementing sustainable development for the industry and has
been looking for its own breakthrough points in the areas of energy
management, environmental protection, water conservancy, energy
saving, consumption reduction and emission reduction, etc. In
addition, Tingyi adopted the most advanced production line in the
world, food safety was ensured in every production segment. A sum
of US$300 million were invested on the maintenance and
replacement of production equipment during the year. Regarding
the weight of the beverage bottle, Tingyi adhered to use the lighter
bottles and reduced the use of plastics in order to promote energy
saving and emission reduction. At the annual general meeting of
the China Beverage Industry Association, 4 companies of Tingyi
were awarded the honour of “Excellent Water Conservancy
Enterprise in the China Beverage Industry” and 1 company was
awarded the honour of “Excellent Energy Saving Enterprise in the
China Beverage Industry”. The awards of honours imply more
obligations on the part of the enterprises and Tingyi will make
positive efforts to conserve water resources, sustainable packaging,
environmental protection and energy saving and continue to
enhance the sustainable development levels in respect of energy
saving, consumption reduction and emission reduction by the
Company.
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Business Review

Bakery Business

Turnover of the bakery business segment in 2010 amounted to US$
161.383 million, representing an increase of 3.96% compared to
last year and 2.42% of the Group’s total turnover. Gross margin for
Bakery business decreased by 3.82 ppt. to 36.86% and profit
attributable to owners of the Company was US$ 1.966 million,
which resulted in a decrease of US$ 5.068 million. The decline was
mainly due to the increase for raw material price and labor cost.
Meanwhile the investment for advertising and promotion was
below expectation.

According to ACNielsen’s survey in December 2010, Master Kong
ranked second in the sandwich cracker market with market share of
22.7% in sales value. Master Kong's egg rolls has market share of
28.5% and ranked number one in the market. The bakery business
will continue to expand with growth of sandwich crackers, muffins
and egg rolls, enhance the efficiency of bakery equipment and will
actively control marketing expenses. Strengthening of core
production technologies and investments through different modes
of co-operations.

The Group continued to maintain a stable and healthy finance
structure through the effective control of trade receivables, trade
payables and inventories. In the volatile financial market, the Group
felt it to be appropriate to maintain sufficient cash balances. At 31
December 2010, the Group's cash and bank deposits totalled US$
893.340 million, an increase of US$ 373.151 million from the
previous year. The Group’s total assets and total liabilities amounted
to approximately US$ 4,891.412 million and US$ 2,522.225 million
respectively, representing increases of US$ 1,483.719 million and
US$ 1,023.596 million respectively when compared to 31 December
2009. The debt ratio increased by 7.58 ppt. to 51.56% as
compared with the same period in 2009.
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At the end of 2010, the Group’s total borrowings increased by US$
299.065 million to US$ 634.135 million. The borrowings were
mainly used for production facilities and working capital. The
Group's proportion of the total borrowings denominated in foreign
currencies and Renminbi were 98% and 2% respectively, as
compared with 87% and 13% respectively last year. The proportion
between long-term loans and short-term loans was 28%: 72%, as
compared with 35%: 65% for 2009. The Group's transactions were
mainly denominated in Renminbi. During the year the appreciation
in Renminbi against the US Dollar of 3.26% brought an exchange
gain of US$85.161 million, US$7.792 million and US$77.369
million of exchange gain have been included in the income
statement and reserve from exchange translation respectively.

In 2010, Tingyi has been expanding production scale and renewing
production equipment continuously in order to realize fast,
automatic and labour saving production and support the leadership
position of the Group in the domestic food industry in terms of
production efficiency. As of December 2010, Tingyi had 81
production plants and 457 production lines in operation.

In respect of the instant noodles business, in 2009, we established a
new production base in Tianjin, the first three phases have
commenced with production, the final phase will be completed in
2011, while expansion of new plants and equipment continued in
Nanjing, Chengdu, etc. during 2010. Moreover, the beverage
business started identifying sites for building operation plants in
Nanjing and Wujiang, etc. to expand the production base
continuously. The bakery business improved automation in egg rolls
production by increasing the number of automatic egg rolls
equipment.
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Business Review

As at 31 December 2010, the Group employed 64,436 (2009:
50,023) employees.

Tingyi has been devoting efforts to implement the human resources
development objective of creating human value and accumulation
of long-term competitiveness, improve the talent development
strategies in the selection, training, deployment and retention of
talents in order to create a reserve of talents for the sustainable
development of the Group.

Meanwhile, we have been improving our recruitment and training
mechanism for reserve talents and coordinating all functions to be
well-prepared for the selection and training of reserve talents who
will become the central force for driving the future development.
Planning of the Group through organizing various training courses
actively to enhance the professional quality of our staff
continuously; adjusting the salaries and wages structure to
formulate a more competitive system for Group salaries and staff
promotion; adopting performance-related criteria to improve the
equity and fairness of the Group’s appraisal system; establishing the
“Ting Hsin International Group - Master Kong Waseda Scholarship;
and through the performance of social responsibilities to enhance
our corporate image.

By placing sufficient emphasis on training, developing and retaining
talent who are taken to be the corner stone of corporate
development will be one of the core competitiveness for the rapid
growth of Tingyi.
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By adhering to the basic principles of providing high quality,
healthy, safe and delicious food to consumers, Tingyi continued to
strengthen the quality control system and optimize food production
safety alerts in 2010 such that food safety was ensured from source
to end.

During the year, the Group strengthened controls over the supply
segments of raw materials and ancillary facilities, conducted
appraisals on suppliers and implemented source management in
order to supervise quality and safety from the source. Meanwhile,
5S and TPM systems were be implemented in all production plants
to ensure product safety and high standards of health in all stages
of production. In addition, through the provision of quality
guidance, taking actions against counterfeit goods and rehearsing
product tracing through exercise with distributers, product safety

will be realized for end user products.

Currently, 5 factories of the Group’s instant noodle business have
been awarded the TPM Awards in Japan, 6 factories have passed
the 1SO9001:2000 Certificate of International Quality Management
ISO22000:2005 Certificate of International Quality
Management System. International certifications relating to quality/

System,

food safety have been obtained by 15 beverage synthetic factories
under the beverage business, including 1SO9000:2000 Certificate of
International Quality Management System, HACCP certification,
ISO22000:2005 Food Safety Management Systems, etc.
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Business Review

In addition, the Group’s Research and Development Centre has
divisions for food safety research and testing and analysis to
support the food safety assurance and product development
fundamental research work of the Group. Externally, the food safety
division has participated in the formulation of the relevant legal and
regulatory criteria on food safety both at the industry and national
levels, participated in the collection of information of the latest
research progress on food safety controls and food safety alerts,
and participated in the discussions at the expert assessment
committee under the Ministry of Health for the amendment bill on
“national food safety criteria for instant noodles” last year.
Internally, it has coordinated the consistent implementation of the
relevant legal and regulatory criteria, conducted assessment on the
application and food safety risks of new technology on the Group.
The testing and analysis division has obtained the CNAS certificate
issued by the China National Accreditation Service for Conformity
Assessment in February 2011. Over 100 food safety related test
reports were highly recognized not only among domestic
laboratories but also recognized by 61 institutions in 46 countries
around the world.

Such series of accreditation and awards are sufficient to prove not
only the possession of excellent production technology by Tingyi
but also the stable high quality of products.

2010 Annual Report 3§ ""m
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2011 is the commencement year of the Twelfth Five-Year Plan. In
the medium to long term period, the Chinese economy will remain
powerful in future. The changing economic structure in China to a
more consumption oriented direction will be the future general
trend, enormous development potential still exists in the market of
fast moving consumer products in China. Moreover, the changes in
the income and allocation structure and the acceleration of
urbanization will increase the food consumption levels of all the
high, medium and low income groups. The percentage of
industrialized food consumption will increase further. Instant food
products, leisure food products and beverage consumption amounts
will continue to increase at higher growth rates. However, abnormal
climate may increase the uncertainties in the supply of raw
materials and may bring about continuous rising prices. Besides, the
rising labour costs in future may drive up the prices of agricultural
products and non-food products. Since cost-push inflation follows a
spiral rising process, the food industry may be facing more stringent
cost pressures in future.
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Prospects

By strengthening the Group’s strong leading position in the China
market, Tingyi will ascertain the medium to long term development
targets of the Group and continuous stimulation of the working
spirit of all our staff to continue the sustainable high growth of our
Group in the long term. In the coming year, on the instant noodle
business, the Group will maintain its leading position in the high-
end noodles market while strengthening the launching and
promotions of innovative products, expanding the market shares
and through precise operations and reasonable planning in the
medium-end market to increase the market share in a systematic
and focused manner. On the beverage business, facing the intensive
competition in the market, the Group will adjust product mix
actively to satisfy market demand and develop products with
competitive advantages continuously. Connecting road networks
will be strengthened with improved distribution in order to expand
sales and market shares, in addition, more new products will be
launched in order to enhance the competitive advantages of Master
Kong continuously in the soft drinks market. On the bakery
business, the Group will continue to promote modernization of the
traditional food culture, strengthen product research and
development, enhance marketing, seek strategic alliance timely and
introduce production technology and experience in order to
promote the development of the bakery business.
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Prospects

On the food industry, the prices of raw materials for food
production may continue to rise in 2011. Facing such inflationary
pressure, the Group will continue to optimize the business
operation system, improve supply chain management, continue to
refine production technology, adjust and control unit cost
reasonably and maintain a stable gross profit margin. At the same
time, to meet the challenge of higher consumption on food
products in China, the Group will strengthen product research and
development and innovations in product categories and tastes in
order to create more healthy food to satisfy consumer needs so that
to drive and increase sales. With the changing economic structure
in China to a more consumption oriented trend and the overall
robust growth in the consumer market in China, we have full
confidence in 2011. In the first two months of 2011, the Group’s
turnover maintained strong growth by more than 40% year-on-
year. With the concerted efforts of our excellent operation team
and all our staff, the Group will continue to promote the awareness
and recognition of the brand of Master Kong, continue to expand
its brand influence, further strengthen the leading positions of its
various products in the market of the PRC and drive a continuous
and steady growth in the future, in order to bring better results and
return to shareholders.

Due to the increases of the prices of instant noodle raw materials in
2011, the Group's gross margin has been affected seriously. In
order to keep improving the product quality and maintaining a
reasonable margin, the Group will increase the price of most of the
container noodle starting from 1 April 2011. Per unit retail price will
increase RMB 0.5 yuan, an increase of about 14%. The container
noodle accounts for approximately 30% of the Group's instant
noodle sales volume. It is believed this can balance the continuous
quality improvement of instant noodle and the healthy development
of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company has
complied with the code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except that:

1. there is no separation of the role of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou currently assumes the role
of both the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company;

2. all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term as they are subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association; and

3. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou, the Chairman of the Board of the Company
does not need to retire by rotation.

However, at present, the Chairman of each of the Company’s
subsidiaries is responsible for the operation of the respective
subsidiary. Due to the need of business development
considerations, Mr. Wei Ing-Chou is required to act as the Chairman
of certain subsidiaries. Except for these subsidiaries, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group has not act as the Chairman of other
subsidiaries. In practice, there is effective separation of the roles
between the Chairman of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Group. Mr. Wei Ing-Chou has been in
charge of the overall management of the Company since the listing
of the Company in 1996. Although Mr. Wei Ing-Chou does not
need to retire by rotation and assumes the role of both the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, the
Company considers that such arrangement at this stage helps to
promote the efficient formulation and implementation of the
Company’s strategies which will enable the Group to further
develop its businesses effectively. With the above balancing
mechanism of Chairman of subsidiaries and the supervision of the
Board and the Independent Non-executive Directors, the interests of
the shareholders are adequately and fairly represented.
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The Company has taken steps towards the adoption of appropriate
measures to ensure that the Company’s corporate governance
practices comply with the Code.

The Board has scheduled quarterly meetings per year and meets
more frequently as and when required. During the financial year
ended 31 December 2010 eight Board meetings were held. The
attendance of individual director to the Board meetings in year
2010 is summarised below:

HE SBTEEREBIY
Number of Board

Directors Meetings Attended/Held

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou 8/8
Mr. Takeshi Ida 8/8
Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa 8/8
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi 8/8
Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao 8/8
Mr. Junichiro Ida 8/8

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 8/8
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 8/8
Mr. Michio Kuwahara (resigned on 1 April 2010) 2/8
Mr. Michihko Ota (appointed on 9 June 2010) 4/8

The Company Secretary keeps the Board Minutes of the Company
for inspection by the Directors.

Apart from its statutory responsibilities, the Board of Directors
approves the Group’s strategic plan, annual budget, key operational
initiatives, major investments and funding decisions. It also reviews
the Group’s financial performance, identifies principal risks of the
Group’s business and ensures appropriate implementation of
measures to manage these risks.

The Board of Directors has delegated decisions regarding the daily
operation and administration of the Group to the management,
under the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Group. With the assistance of the
Finance Department which is under the supervision of the qualified
accountant of the Company, the Directors ensure that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group is in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Directors also ensure that the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The Company’s auditor's reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements has been set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 63 to 64.

The Company has established the Audit Committee in September
1999 and currently has three Independent Non-executive Directors,
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun and Mr. Michihiko Ota. Mr.
Lee Tiong-Hock acts as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review and
supervision of the Group’s financial reporting system, the
preperation of financial statements and internal control procedures.
It also acts as an important link between the Board and the
Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the group audit.
Four meetings were held during the financial year ended 31
December 2010. Details of the attendance of the audit committee
meetings are as follows:

HEBITEELHE

Number of

Members meetings Attended/Hold
Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock 4/4
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun 4/4
Mr. Michio Kuwahara (resigned on 1 April 2010) 1/4
Mr. Michihko Ota (appointed on 9 June 2010) 2/4

The latest meeting of the Committee was held to review the results
of the Group for the year.
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The Remuneration and Nomination Committee was established on
11 August 2005. This Committee now comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun, Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock
and Mr. Michihiko Ota. Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun acts as the Chairman of
the Committee. One meeting was held during the financial year
ended 31 December 2010. All of the Independent Non-executive
Directors attended the meeting.

The Committee was set up to consider and approve the
remuneration packages of the Directors and senior management of
the Group, including the terms of salary and bonus schemes and
other long-term incentive schemes. Human Resources Department
is responsible for collecting and managing the human resources
data and, in case of significant issues, making recommendations to
the Committee for consideration. The Committee consults with the
Board about these recommendations on remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages. The Committee also reviews
the structure, size and composition of the Board from time to time
and recommends to the Board on appointments of Directors and
the succession planning for Directors.

Details of the Directors’ and Senior management’s emoluments of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in
note 10 to the financial statements.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limit of authority which is designed for the achievement of business
objectives, to safeguard assets against unauthorised use or
disposition, to ensure proper maintenance of books and records for
the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and to ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated the Group's
internal audit department to conduct annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group. During
the year ended 31 December 2010, the review covered all material
controls including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions. No material deficiencies on the
internal control came to the attention of the internal audit
department during the annual review for the year ended 31
December 2010. The Board and the Audit Committee therefore
considered that the internal control systems of the Group are
effective.

Mazars CPA Limited has been re-appointed as the Indpendent
Auditor of the Company by shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on 9 June 2010. For the year ended 31 December
2010, total fees paid / payable in connection with the provision of
audit and non-audit service to Mazars CPA Limited amounted to
US$1,086,000 and US$190,000 respectively.
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The Group disseminates the latest information to investors and the
public in strict compliance with the Listing Rules in an open, fair
and transparent manner. To facilitate communication between
senior management and the public, the Group regularly hosts
shareholder meetings, investor and analyst briefings, press
conferences and company visits. In addition, the Group organises
road show and attends investor conferences to meet with global
Investors and shareholders in an effort to gather suggestions and
comments. Investors can also obtain useful information and
updates on the Group’s business development from our websites.

The Group is committed to enhance corporate transparency and the
quality of disclosures. The Group is a constituent stock of British's
FTSE All-World Asia Pacific Ex-Japan Index and Morgan Stanley
Capital International (MSCI) Hong Kong Index, which are widely
used International equity benchmarks by institutional investors. The
Group Is currently covered by 30 Investment banks and securities
firms, which shows our investment and development potential.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. All Directors have
confirmed, following specific enquiry by the Company, that they
fully complied with the required standards as set out in the Model
Code throughout the review period.
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Directors’ Report

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the
financial statements.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture and sale
of instant noodles, bakery and beverages in the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and revenue and profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by major products is
set out below:

PR 2R FE 1 % 7
Profit
EEEEWE attributable to
Turnover and revenue equity holders
2010 2009 2010 2009

FTET T FTET T
Uss‘000 US$000 Us$°000 USs$000

2,931,555 2,307,513 304,555 253,114
3,531,911 2,541,962 128,581 114,009
161,383 155,232 1,966 7,034
56,633 76,406 41,685 9,050
6,681,482 5,081,113 476,787 383,207

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 65.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of US4.27
cents per ordinary share, totalling US$238.556 million respectively.

sp—y ][0 1~
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out
in consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 71 and 72.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment are set
out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 5 and 6.

Taiwan Depositary Receipts

One of the Company’s major shareholders, Ting Hsin (Cayman
Islands) Holding Corp., transfered 190 million ordinary shares to the
depositary bank for the issuance and offering of 380 million units
of Taiwan depositary receipts (“TDR") in Taiwan. The TDRs have
been listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation on 16
December 2009 and trading of the TDRs has commenced on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation on the same day.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the Company’s
shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.
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7 20084 3 A 208 £ 17 19 I = K 5l K At the extraordinary general meeting held on 20 March 2008, the
&

RARIREBBRMNERETE - shareholders approved the adoption of the Share Option Scheme.
FEALFIEBREZZHE - FOT5 - Detail arrangement for the share option scheme shown as below:
®HRE BREMNERRE
Number of TEE (B Number of
R BEH share options T fEHf Exercise share granted
Date of grant granted Validity period price (HK$) to Wei Ing-Chou
200843 A20H 11,760,000 201393 A21HB E2018%F3/20H $9.28 2,000,000
20 March 2008 21 March 2013 to 20 March 2018
2009F 4 A 22H 26,688,000 2014F4F 238 2201948 22H $9.38 2,816,000
22 April 2009 23 April 2014 to 22 April 2019
20104 A 1H 15,044,000 201564818 Z 20206 3A31H $18.57 2,200,000
1 April 2010 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2020

REEZRTERZFBEEHNE B MT Details of bank loans of the Group are set out in note 30 to the
30° financial statements.

RERARBERAREHERBEBILEZR The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of

RAEEA this report are as follows:

HITESF Executive Directors

BRIEIN S Mr. Wei Ing-Chou

HHERTE Mr. Takeshi Ida

HERSLE Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa

REESLE Mr. Wu Chung-Yi

MEAT S E Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao
FHE4E—BEE Mr. Junichiro Ida

BUHBTESE Independent Non-executive Directors
RIERTE Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun

TREBEE Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

FREBEXREE (R2010F 4818 FHE) Mr. Michio Kuwahara (resigned on 1 April 2010)

KHBESLAE (R2010F6 598 EEZ ) Mr. Michihko Ota (appointed on 9 June 2010)

sp—y ][0 >~
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On 1 April 2010, Mr. Michio Kuwahara resigned as an independent
Non-executive Director of the Company. On 9 June 2010, Mr.
Michihko Ota was appointed as an independent Non-executive
Director of the Company. At the annual general meeting to be held
on 10 June 2011, in accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa, Mr. Wu Chung-Yi and
Mr. Junichiro Ida retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
the payment of compensation.

The Company received the Independent Non-executive Directors’
confirmations of their independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considered all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent.

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are
set out on pages 14 to 19.

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive Officer in the Shares, underlying
Shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) which are required (a) to be notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies relating to securities
transactions by Directors to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange were as follows:
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BELERHZRA

EEgSR

Name of Directors

B RE

Wei Ing-Chou
BER

Wei Ying-Chiao

2 2" & "l

Long position in the shares and the underlying Shares

R 15 B R E
FERB
R EE gk 4=|
Number of Shares Number of
B Az EEER underlying
Personal Corporate Shares held
Name of Directors interests interests under options
(Ftat1) (Ktat2)
(see note 1) (see note 2)
Wei Ing-Chou 13,242,000 1,855,305,866 7,016,000
Wei Ying-Chiao — 1,855,305,866 —
Long position in shares of associated corporation
REBEEEZ
BHREAE
(Htat3)
Number of
shares of EEME
MErEER the associated Nature of
Name of associated Corporation corporation interest
(Note 3)
BRAD (B 8k mE AR R A 7 179,918f% EE
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co. Ltd. 179,918 shares Corporate
FRAD (& 8k 1= IR B R A A 179,9180% = E
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Holding Co. Ltd. 179,918 shares Corporate

sp——y [0
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NEZFEL  BIBEMERR (TFE])
EnEBER43.94%  HEEERERRD
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A g e AR gt RRAKZE
China Foods Investment Corp.{E /&% 3L
E=FRHE2B8.23%RBUE=ERFEH
£ 10 0.68% ° M & & & 4 J5 /i Profit
Limited([ Profit
Surplus])100%# & ° Profit Surplus®& &
EFEMEFEA » MELEFTAIAEER
BERMEFLWHHEA - HSBC
International Trustee Limited & | il /8 {&
MEEEEEZEEA - Ml mERS
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Surplus Holdings
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Note:

1.

These 1,855,305,866 Shares are held by and registered under
the name of Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to
approximately 43.94% by Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te"),
as to approximately 30.15% by Rich Cheer Holdings Limited
("Rich Cheer”), as to 25.23% by China Foods Investment
Corp., an independent third party which was incorporated by
Itochu Corporation and Asahi and as to the remaining 0.68%
by unrelated third parties. Ho Te and Rich Cheer were owned as
to 100% by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (“Profit Surplus”)
Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in turn held

by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions. HSBC
International Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the above
four discretionary trusts, the settlors and discretionary objects
of the above four discretionary trusts are as follows:

— Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above
discretionary trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing
Chou as discretionary objects;

— Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying-Chiao as discretionary
objects;

— Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above
discretionary trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-
Chun as discretionary objects; and

— Wei Tu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary
objects.
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2. WeiIng-Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 shares
and holds 7,016,000 share options (2,000,000 share options
are exercisable for the period from 21 March 2013 to 20 March
2018 at an exercise price of HK$9.28 per share, 2,816,000
share options are exercisable for the period from 23 April 2014
to 22 April 2019 at an exercise price of HK$9.38 per share and
2,200,000 share options are exercisable for the period from 1
April 2015 to 31 March 2020 at an exercise price of HK$18.57
per share) under the share option scheme of the Company
passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 20 March 2008. Wei Chang Lu-Yun, being the spouse
of Wei Ing-Chou, is also deemed to be interested in the shares
and the underlying shares held by Wei Ing-Chou.

3. These 179,918 shares are held by and registered under the
name of Ting Hsin. Please refer to note 1 for the shareholding
structure of Ting Hsin.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2010 there were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Directors or their respective spouse or children under 18
years of age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire such rights in or any other body
corporate.

Save as disclosed in this paragraph, as at 31 December 2010, none
of the Directors and Chief Executive Officer had interests in any
securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required (a) to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies relating to securities transactions by Directors to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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So far as was known to any Director or Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, as at 31 December 2010, the interests or short
positions of substantial shareholders and other persons of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to the kept under section 336 of
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company, were as follows:

REOREBRONRE

T

Name of shareholder

T (R MzE1)

Ting Hsin (see note 1)

MERA (R

Ho Te Investments Limited (see note 1)
LerRERAR (ZM:1)

Rich Cheer Holdings Limited (see note 1)

Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (2 ff7£ 1)
Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (see note 1)
HSBC International Trustee Limited (& 1)
HSBC International Trustee Limited (see note 1)
BER (ZHE)

Wei Yin-Chun (see note 1)

HIETT (RMaE)

Wei Yin-Heng (see note 1)

REGRE (AMF1X2)

Wei Chang Lu-Yun (see notes 1 & 2)

B (M)

Lin Li-Mien (see note 1)

RIABR (AHE1)

Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien (see note 1)

BEm(ZMH1)
Wei Tu Miao (see note 1)

ZHEmEA g
Sanyo Foods Co., Ltd.

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Long position in the Shares and the underlying Shares

HEBITRE
ZEAE%
BERGEE % of the
g} Number of issued share
Capacity shares held capital
ERZBAA 1,855,305,866 33.21
Beneficial owner
RENAER 1,855,305,866 33.21
Interest of controlled company
XEARES 1,855,305,866 33.21
Interest of controlled company
BREAXEA 1,855,305,866 3321
Trustee of a unit trust
BEEEXEA 1,855,305,866 33.21
Trustee of discretionary trusts
BEEEXEA 1,855,305,866 33.21
Beneficiary of a discretionary trust
BEEEXEA 1,855,305,866 33.21
Beneficiary of a discretionary trust
BEETEEREARRSA /REER 1,875,563,866 33.57
Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
BREETEEREARREA /REER 1,855,305,866 33.21
Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
BREETEEREARREA /REER 1,855,305,866 33.21
Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
BREETEEREARREA /REER 1,855,305,866 33.21
Settlor and beneficiary of a
discretionary trust/Interest of spouse
ExfBA 1,854,827,866 33.20

Beneficial owner
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Notes:

1.

These 1,855,305,866 Shares are held by and registered under
the name of Ting Hsin. Ting Hsin is beneficially owned as to
approximately 43.94% by Ho Te Investments Limited (“Ho Te"),
as to approximately 30.15% by Rich Cheer Holdings Limited
("Rich Cheer"”), as to 25.23% by China Foods Investment Corp.
an independent third party which was incorporated by Itochu
Corporation and Asahi Breweries, Ltd. and as to the remaining
0.68% by unrelated third parties. Ho Te and Rich Cheer were
owned as to 100% by Profit Surplus Holdings Limited (”Profit
Surplus”). Profit Surplus is the trustee of a unit trust, which is in
turn held by four discretionary trusts in equal proportions.
HSBC International Trustee Limited is the trustee of each of the
above four discretionary trusts, the settlors and discretionary
objects of the above four discretionary trusts are as follows:

— Wei Chang Lu-Yun is the settlor of one of the above
discretionary trusts with Wei Chang Lu-Yun and Wei Ing-
Chou as discretionary objects;

— Lin Li-Mien is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Lin Li-Mien and Wei Ying-Chiao as discretionary
objects;

— Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien is the settlor of one of the above
discretionary trusts with Wei Hsu Hsiu-Mien and Wei Yin-
Chun as discretionary objects; and

— Wei Tu Miao is the settlor of one of the above discretionary
trusts with Wei Tu Miao and Wei Yin-Heng as discretionary
objects.

2010 Annual Report £ ""m



-_I_I_Ll_l_ﬁg'

F'

Directors’ Report

2. BRIEMEAIRF13,242,0008 0% (5 F A
B  WARIR AN A B 2008F3 4208 &2
TZRRFRIRG®B 2 ANA B ERERT
21455 7,016,00017 i % 4% (2,000,00015
BRI AT B 20134F3 821 H £ E201843
A208 RITEEBKRI.288 TITE -
2,816,000 i % # 7] 520144 4 8 23H
HBE2019F4 228 R1THEFR9.38%
JEAT(E - 12,200,000 B AR 4 7] B 2015
FA4R1ABRZE2020F3A31HIRTFEESD
B 18.57 TLATE) - WKL ZERBREN
BB TR AR BN BRIE M AT B 2 IR 1D R 48
B R B .

B bBai &4 - 72010128318 » B
(BHREEIEN) FE336IEATHEFHE
ftFrads  MIEEMALHEELRDA
BRDSIABREIR D 2 ERBAR °

REARBMESNAHENRBESRN
Ao RFAHNARERN ZKREATER
ARABEFALTRUZAE  #FH
DPRARBEEITIRM26%H) 2R K

=
==X

o

RERBMBEBEZCBAEALIRSI AR
ANEMEARMETLARAESHE
HAEZSRAEREAEARZARFR
FFRETARHEDAERZEZAL -

RERLBITIRFEEFEREER
AEHEANEELIEBZEK -

n

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

2. Wei Ing-Chou is also personally interested in 13,242,000 shares
and holds 7,016,000 share options (2,000,000 share options
are exercisable for the period from 21 March 2013 to 20 March
2018 at an exercise price of HK$9.28 per share, 2,816,000
share options are exercisable for the period from 23 April 2014
to 22 April 2019 at an exercise price of HK$9.38 per share and
2,200,000 share options are exercisable for the period from 1
April 2015 to 31 March 2020 at an exercise price of HK$18.57
per share) under the share option scheme of the Company
passed by an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 20 March 2008. Wei Chang Lu-Yun, being the spouse
of Wei Ing-Chou, is also deemed to be interested in the shares
and the underlying shares held by Wei Ing-Chou.

Apart from the above, no other interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2010.

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the latest practicable
date prior to the printing of this report, the Company has
maintained sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Except for the related party transactions as disclosed in the financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.
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During the year, the Group purchased less than 30% of its goods
and services from its 5 largest suppliers and sold less than 30% of
its goods to its 5 largest customers.

On 28 September 2010, the Company and Greater System Holdings
Limited (owned by the Group’s two executive directors Mr. Wei Ing-
Chou and Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao, and their brothers Mr. Wei Yin-Chun
and Mr. Wei Yin-Heng, respectively in equal proportions) entered
into TZCl Disposal Agreement and TFS Disposal Agreements,
pursuant to which, the Great System Holdings Limited has
conditionally agreed to acquire from the Company the entire
interest of 40.8% in Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
("TZC1") and 51.0% in Tianjin Ting Fung Starch Development Co.,
Ltd. (“TFS"”) at a consideration of US$84.438 million and
US$13.895 million respectively. The expected completion date of
these transactions is on or before 30 June 2011. An announcement
for these transactions was made by the Company on 28 September
2010. For the year ended 31 December 2010, US$9,833,000 under
the category of deposit received of these transactions from related
parties as disclosed in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements fall under the definition of connected transactions in
the Listing Rules.

The Board also announced that on 28 September 2010, the
Company entered into (1) TZCl Supply Agreement, pursuant to
which, TZCIl will supply the TZCl materials (plastics and flexible
packaging materials) to the Group for a term commencing on the
completion date of TZCI Disposal Agreement and ending on 31
December 2013. (2) TFS Supply Agreement, pursuant to which, TFS
will supply the TFS products (modified potato starch and seasoning
flavor products) to the Group for a term commencing on the
completion date of TFS Disposal Agreement and ending on 31
December 2013. The ordinary resolution approving the continuing
connected transactions were duly passed at the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on 11 November 2010. Details for these
transactions may refer to the Company’s announcements and
circular made on 28 September 2010, 20 October 2010 and 11
November 2010 respectively.
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The Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors),
has reviewed and confirmed that all the continuing connected
transactions have been entered by the Group are exempted under
Rule 14A.33(3)(b) of the Listing Rules. Accordingly, such
transactions are exempt from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and shareholders’

independent approval

requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor of the
Company.

By order of the Board
Wei Ing-Chou
Chairman

Tianjin, the PRC, 21 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Mazars CPA LIMITED

TG o it o 75 7 A LA
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

VR B A VR MR 1 85 Th BRI 40

To the shareholders of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi
(Cayman lIslands) Holdings Corp. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 65 to 181,
which comprise the consolidated and the Company’s statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidate
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 March 2011

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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Consolidated Income Statement

HIE2010F 12831 BFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
3 ET FET
Note US$’000 US$'000
EEEE WS Turnover and revenue 6 6,681,482 5,081,113
5 & B AR Cost of sales (4,782,037) (3,321,764)
EF Gross profit 1,899,445 1,759,349
H A F A Other net income 8 183,373 79,913
2 H K A Distribution costs (1,121,477) (1,032,759)
1T E R Administrative expenses (125,953) (96,651)
HEfthe =& H Other operating expenses (92,081) (81,650)
875 & A Finance costs 9 (6,511) (12,644)
JE(EBE & N A A Share of results of associates 9,978 9,550
R %4 A1 v A Profit before taxation 9 746,774 625,108
TH1E Taxation 11 (134,200) (124,613)
R B A Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
FRAEMLEF Attributable to:
PN Owners of the Company 476,787 383,207
DEERRKRR Non-controlling interests 135,787 117,288
AR5 B F Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
5 R=F Earnings per share 14
HAR Basic US8.53 cents US6.86 cents
g Diluted US8.50 cents US6.85 cents

sp—y ][0 0
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

H 2010128318 L FE
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
=T FET
Us$’000 US$000
7R B A Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
Hfh 2 H W& Other comprehensive income
VE 5 =5 Exchange differences on consolidation 77,369 1,731
AftHEemMEE Fair value change in available-for-sale
AREZEY financial assets 11,109 —
BearsEHEMEE KR Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 88,478 1,731
HELAFEZHRRAERE Total comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 701,052 502,226
EBaEE2EKa : Attributable to:
2NN S Owners of the Company 545,221 384,941
DB R RER Non-controlling interests 155,831 117,285
701,052 502,226

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

72010612 H31H

At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
B aF e FETT
Note Us$’000 US$°000
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current assets
M - EREE Property, plant and equipment 15 2,922,936 2,216,638
mEEE Intangible assets 16 — 6,955
Bt & N AR = Interests in associates 18 — 61,892
T A AR (B Prepaid lease payments 19 117,799 88,803
AEHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 112,659 3,408
EERIEE E Deferred tax assets 32 50,451 5,379
3,203,845 2,383,075
REBEE Current assets
BEARBEIREREERZR Financial assets at fair value
RENEREE through profit or loss 21 771 4,026
T8 Inventories 23 309,801 212,923
JiE L BR 5K Trade receivables 24 127,730 115,591
T8 5 5K I8 J E i E W 5k I8 Prepayments and other receivables 280,704 171,889
BEHRRITER Pledged bank deposits 26 12,024 9,358
RITHEB MR Bank balances and cash 26 881,316 510,831
1,612,346 1,024,618
PEABEHEEE Assets classified as held for sale 22 75,221 =
HWEE Total assets 4,891,412 3,407,693
BREZEEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B’ R #E Capital and reserves
BATHRAR Issued capital 27 27,934 27,934
1ok 1 Reserves 28 1,793,324 1,434,710
AARRREMESR Total capital and reserves
attributable to owners
of the Company 1,821,258 1,462,644
LR RER Non-controlling interests 547,929 446,420
BRRERBLE Total equity 2,369,187 1,909,064

sy— =7
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R2010F 128318
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
K & EY FET
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
FRBEME Non-current liabilities
RHPEEREE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 30 177,259 116,983
H b 3E 7 B FE T 5B Other non-current payables 791 1,531
BTRHEMF Employee benefit obligations 31 12,097 11,377
REFIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 32 104,165 60,779
294,312 190,670
REBAE Current liabilities
FE -1 BR 5K Trade payables 33 1,083,913 622,197
H i fE 1 5RIB Other payables 572,249 406,210
BEEE Current portion of interest-

2 BN ER&f 17 bearing borrowings 30 456,876 218,087
X P A IR Advance payments from customers 86,940 42,497
1A Taxation 25,315 18,968

2,225,293 1,307,959
PHEABELEEER Liabilities associated with assets

HEAE classified as held for sale 22 2,620 =
weE Total liabilities 2,522,225 1,498,629
BREZRAM Total equity and liabilities 4,891,412 3,407,693
FRBAME Net current liabilities (612,947) (283,341)
RAEEARBAMR Total assets less current liabilities 2,666,119 2,099,734

R2011FI3 A2 BEEFT I E MIRESR

% March 2011
L FE M Wei Ing-Chou F# H % Takeshi Ida
% % Director & % Director

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21
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Statement of Financial Position

72010612 H31H

At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note US$’000 Us$000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
M - WEREE Property, plant and equipment 15 120 131
BB A R Interest in subsidiaries 17 452,865 528,251
2 N B 2 Interests in associates 18 — 62,601
AHHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 76,735 2,712
529,720 593,695
RBEE Current assets
EAnBEIEREERZE Financial assets at fair value
BEMSREE through profit or loss 21 771 4,026
T8 {5 3R IE Ik E b B W 5K IB Prepayments and other receivables 1,155 979
& 5 Bf /B8 2 R R IE Amounts due from a subsidiary 25 25,000 5,000
RITHEREE S Bank balances and cash 60,196 6,312
87,122 16,317
PEABELHEEE Assets classified as
held for sale 22 19,482 —
HEE Total assets 636,324 610,012
BREREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
AR HE Capital and reserves
BT A Issued capital 27 27,934 27,934
ER Reserves 28 350,628 484,749
BRRERLEHE Total equity 378,562 512,683
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
REBAEEE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 30 65,000 65,000
BIRAMEME Employee benefit obligations 31 7,814 8,246
72,814 73,246

sp—y 00"
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Statement of Financial Position

M 2010F12H831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note USs$’000 Us$000
REAE Current liabilities
FE AT BR 5K Trade payables 33 2,126 2,818
H fh & 1~ 5RI8 Other payables 25,822 765
BEERBE Current portion of
2 BIHA &L 19 interest-bearing borrowings 30 157,000 20,500
184,948 24,083
P =R Total liabilities 257,762 97,329
REEZRAE Total equity and liabilities 636,324 610,012
BERBAEME Net current liabilities 97,826 7,766
HEERRBER Total assets less
current liabilities 451,376 585,929

R2011E3A21BEESEHEREMESE  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

£l March 2011
L FE M Wei Ing-Chou # H % Takeshi Ida
% = Director & % Director

70 AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HE2010F 12831 B ILF &
Year ended 31 December 2010

RATRREGRR
Attributable to owners of the Company
R heng BRERE R HBRR
BOEE i Share-  EfEERE Bt RERES
EARE  Coptal ROBE  Bchange —BEE  based Iwestment REEH Non-  Capital
Issued ~ redemption Share trandlation ~ General  payment revaluation  Retained &% controlling and
capital  reseve  premium  reseve  reserve  reseve  reseie profits Total interests  reserves
it tEr TEr TEr FEr fEr fEr fEr A TEn FEn
US§'000  USS'000  US§'000  USS000  USS'000  USS000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000
R2009£1R18 At 1 January 2009 21934 45 33049 163834 177,555 750 — 506593 1207203 331435 1538638
AEREH Profit for the year - - - - - - — 383207 383207 117288 500495
At 2EkE Other comprehensive
income
ERZE Bxchange differences
on consolidation - - - 1734 - - - - 1734 3) 1,731
REE2EUE Total comprehensive
4% income for the year - - 1,734 - - — 327 3% 117285 502,26
BELTRE Transactions with
PET owners of
the Company
BaGERAXH Equity setled share-
LB based transactions - - - = R BL) = N BL)) -2
ER2008E KBRS 2008 final
dividend paid - - - - - - — (130172) (130172)  (300) (132472)
ERf-REE Transfer to general
reserve — — - — 51,162 - —  (51,162) - - —
HENBAR Realisation upon
HEEZRY disposal of
a subsidiary = = = (1,600) 8) = = = (1,608) = (1,608)
BELTRE Total transactions with
LRAEE owners of
the Company — — — (1600) 51,154 2,280 — (181334) (129500)  (2,300) (131,800)
12009124318 At 31 December 2009 27,934 45 33049 163968 228709 3,030 — 708466 1462644 446,420 1,909,064

sp——] =
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HE2010F 128318 IFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

KDARRELRR
Attributable to owners of the Company
& AERE EREGRE k% YRR
RE&fE e Share-  EfiEEE Es BRARER
RARE  Capitl BBRE Exchange -—REE  based Investment RERF Non-  Capital
Issued redemption Share translation ~ General ~ payment revaluation  Retained A% controlling and
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests  reserves
Fin  fin  TEn TExn TEn TEr TExr TEn fEAn fEn fix
USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000
R201051818 At 1 January 2010 27,934 45 33049 163,968 228,709 3,030 — 708466 1462644 446,420 1,909,064
REERH Profit for the year - - - - - - — 416787 476787 135787 612574
HttREUE Other comprehensive
income
EiZE Exchange differences
on consolidation - - - 5135 - - - — 5135 20044 77369
HEESREE Fair value change in
MfEZEE available-for-sale
financial assets - - - - - - 11,109 - 11,109 - 1,109
REERM Total other
2ENEEE comprehensive
income - - - 57325 - - 11,109 - 68,434 20,044 88,478
BEE Total comprehensive
tENEEE ncome for the year - — 53 - — M09 68 S22 1SS 701082
RELARR Transactions with
225 owners of
the Company
TR .
LEELLURYS Equity settled share-
el
Z¥R based transactions - - - - - 5,020 - - 5,020 - 5,020
EF2000E KRBk 2009 final
‘ dividend paid - - (39212) - - - —  (152415) (191627)  (54,322) (245,949)
BRL-RGE Transfer to general
reserve - - - — 36,980 - - (36,980) - - -
RELARR Total transactions with
FEVEL owners of
the Company - - (39212) - 36980 5,020 — (189,395) (186,607)  (54,322) (240,929)
Ra010F 128318 At31 December 2010 27,934 05 291280 221293 26568 8050 11109 995858 1821258 547,929 2.369,187

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



HEEEN HEEEE BN
.ﬁtlhAiE ﬁ::‘.:—E E _n N | [[[[]
L L

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HZE2010612A831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note Us$‘000 US$000
RETH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
KEXBFBSRE Cash generated from operations 34 1,396,225 1,109,552
EHFEDCEMGH The People’s Republic of
China (“PRC") Enterprise
income tax paid (129,365) (96,032)
B &F & Interest paid (6,511) (12,644)
RETFTHEBRESFHR Net cash from
operating activities 1,260,349 1,000,876
REES INVESTING ACTIVITIES
B U F B2 Interest received 21,479 15,579
HERAARBEIIER Proceeds from disposal of
EEREEER financial assets at fair
TRMEEZME value through profit or loss 20,000 —
LEWNBRARZ Proceeds from disposal of
FT1% interest in a subsidiary — 6,258
HEDHEARBIELHEEE Deposit received from the
B8 2 A R IE disposal of assets classified as
held for sale 9,833 —
AU B & A A IR B A Dividends received

BARAABEIER

from former associates 707 3,059
Purchase of financial assets

EERREENSREE at fair value through
profit or loss (20,000) (4,002)
BAWE - Purchase of property,

s R plant and equipment (965,633) (497,875)
EAS T A 5 B Prepaid lease payments (32,267) (9,698)
HEME KRR Proceeds from sale of property,

BEpAriEe: plant and equipment 2,810 14,386
REFEFA Net cash used in

HE R investing activities (963,071) (472,293)

Sp——]= 3
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE2010%12831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note Us$°000 Us$'000
METE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
EXNZAVAE! Dividends paid to owners
AR Rz IR B of the Company (191,627) (130,172)
[REREE: Dividends paid to
AR 2 IR B non-controlling interests (54,322) (45,071)
g E R Proceeds from borrowings 884,801 328,065
EBEER Repayments of borrowings (586,979) (546,722)
MEETEHFE (FFA) Net cash from (used in)
B4 95 financing activities 51,873 (393,900)
H4RBELSZEYH Net increase in cash and
S cash equivalents 349,151 134,683
EHNCEER Cash and cash equivalents
BAEZEY at beginning of year 520,189 384,964
ER BT 28 Effect on exchange
rate changes 24,000 542
FERBEER Cash and cash equivalents
BAZEY at end of year 26 893,340 520,189

7 4 AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman lIslands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal
place of business is No. 15, The 3rd Street, Tianjin Economic-
Technological Development Area, Tianjin, PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials. The
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and bakery products. The principal activities
of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS") and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2009
financial statements except for the adoption of the new /
revised HKFRS effective from the current year that are relevant
to the Group as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.
A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 3 to the financial statements.

Sn——yl[5 5
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EHZE2010F12A31B L FF
For the year ended 31 December 2010

B

RE&HE (&)

TRERER  REER  ERAE
BErsaEand & EBD
612,947,0003 7T (20094 : 3t &)
£ 15283,341,000%7T) © AtEEHD
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ERBEFK -
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AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have
carefully assessed the working capital and financing
requirements of the Group in the foreseeable future, as the
Group's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
US$612,947,000 (2009: net current liabilities of
US$283,341,000) at the end of the reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group
and continuing profitable operations, the directors are satisfied
that the Group has sufficient resources to meet in full its
financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable future.
Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured
at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries as at 31 December each year. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting year as that of the Company using consistent
accounting policies.

All inter-group balance, transactions, income and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the
Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceased.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3. TEEHEEK #) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) HEAEE (£) (b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

LERBEZNEE BaER R
B BRRARZERZAZY - &
RAFIRREEERDFAZS o
MR 2010FE 18 1B K 2 B #ETT
ZEEBEMME  REWRES
ZIEERES P AR FERIE
TR RS R U 5 B E R A
2B E - R Ek A
BEEEE - 320105F1 A1
BRIz &EEBEMHME -
RAE WS T 2 I AR e Ty LA SE
TRESEEEKEREEFE
ZHBlEtE o

I 2 [ 72 B FR

BEREMEERZESBMHBER
NEIRRRIFERERZ DG B
20101818 # - BN{FE B IE
TR DIREAR  2EWE
BEBHARNARE RIFERER
Dl o R2010F 1818 Z AT -
PR A PR (G 2 1R R P S
AR IEERERS 2D E
REB ST EITHR @ HIE
TRERANOREFEAIELEE
SMEE AR B RBR AN o

Non-controlling interests are presented separately in the
consolidated income statement and within equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position, separately
from owners of the Company. For each business
combination occurs on or after 1 January 2010, the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree is measured initially
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest'’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets. For each
business combination occurred prior to 1 January 2010, the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree was measured at
the non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. From 1 January 2010, total
comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the
Company and the non-controlling interest even if this
results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 January 2010, losses applicable to the
non-controlling interest in excess of the non-controlling
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the non-
controlling interest has a binding obligation and is able to
make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ownership interest

From 1 January 2010, changes in the Group’'s ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
determined at the date when control is lost and (ii) the
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests
at the date when control is lost. The amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
the disposed subsidiary is recognised on the same basis as
would be required if the Company had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Any investment retained in
the former subsidiary and any amounts owed by or to the
former subsidiary is accounted for as a financial asset,
associate, jointly controlled entity or others as appropriate
from the date when control is lost.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

(c)

Changes in ownership interest (Continued)

Prior to 1 January 2010, any increase in the Group’s
ownership interest in a subsidiary was treated in the same
manner as an acquisition. For decreases in the Group's
ownership interest in a subsidiary, regardless of whether
the disposals would result in a loss of control, the
difference between the consideration received and the
carrying amount of the share of net assets disposed of was
recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss
during the year in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in profit or loss in the year in which the item is
derecognised.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on
which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the costs or valuation
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and
depreciated separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:
— For instant noodles

and beverages
— Others

Electrical appliances and equipment

12 years

5 to 10 years
5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 3 to 10 years

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.



3. TEEFEE #)

(e)

PERABEHERE

EEEZREE/EBLERE
BEMIEEREER  MRIBRR
FIFHEERE - EEERA AL
HRHEERARBER TZEMEHE
MER T AIS A BARFL
EEE -EHELACARE
& YRARBESBRFIEHE
BENBRE-—FATKBRME
g ERKEEAHBHEE
W RR =SB A R R
THRAEEEHEZMBRRR
SEREZM B AR FFERE
% RMBARZMEEERA
fEZAR A £ 2 J2E Rl 2= B By 3R )
BEELE - "ERFKIEHEE
ENEFREESIEAIABREHR
EXRAME 2 BREHEIIK -

BYEAE-BR

HAREBAZBREZREANE
KAEARR - FHIBRZ AR AKX
AR R E R RERERBED
fR o FIREEE DA B RORIRTART
AERZFRMaTIE

T AR RE

T AR ESEAABEAGR
ZMEERBEE RR 2 s 2 T8
RFRIE < BETVAKARINER - I
R AAERE#HFT AR
B e

iE H M 5t N B —

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

()

(9)

Assets classified as held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and
the asset is available for immediate sale in its present
condition. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of
classification. When the Group is committed to a sale plan
involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all the assets and
liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale
when the above criteria for classification as held for sale
are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in the subsidiary after the sale. Assets
classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

The initial cost of acquiring trademarks is capitalised.
Trademarks with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is provided on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land. The premiums
are stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the
lease on a straight-line basis to the profit or loss.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Subsidiaries

(i)

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
loss. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to
its recoverable amount on an individual basis. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint
venture.

The Group's investments in associates are accounted for
under the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of its associates for the year. The
consolidated statement of financial position includes the
Group's share of the net assets of associates and also
goodwill. The Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses when the Group’s share of losses of the
associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its
interest in the associate, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investments in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associate are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the associate, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

)]

Associates (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in associates is stated at cost less impairment
loss determined on individual basis. The results of
associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over
an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence is
lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset as
set out in note 3(j) to the consolidated financial statements.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held for
sale, it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
the Group become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when the Group’s
contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial
asset expire or when the Group transfers the financial asset
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. A financial
liability is derecognised only when the liability is
extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract expires.

2010 Annual Report IIIIE



mmounns B HMEE

| 4

Notes to the Financial Statements

EHZE2010F12A31B L FF
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3. TEEFEE#)

()

SRIA (&)

B DA BB S AR R 1E 1R b AR B2 72
#) 2 B & E

BRABEIEKRERDREE
ZEREEBRFEERARSZ
TREE  WRRAEE/ER
REEARDZRE BABITAR
RRAEEFE  AREEZED
TIABRREREA -

B R W ER

B e R IR (845 R K
R H At FE WK TR 5 3 0O BR
MERELYIIREEMHAL
BABBEEHABEENREE I
MTESRMEE  ZFERRER
BRFRA B IR R R T3 R T G A
K EERREURERREZEE
REEBETEERARENRTE
W AEKX - BER R FIRRK
AR ERE AR - #HKA
EFEEIBFEREAKRBEIZE
(B - HEUBMER - RE#
HTEL 2 BB+ AZFENE
#@mAR

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j)  Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in the profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are not held for trading. They are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, except
where balances are interest-free loans and without any
fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost
less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition, over
the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in the profit or loss.



3. TEEFEE #)

1)

SRIA (&)
A E S & E

MY ESRMEETEERILEA
AT EEREREM SR EER
RIZIEPTETR - REBRAA
BE(MIEREERETNEE
B SEn  EEAN) &
B HEEZFRERHE - WK
IRTRERL REEZFE
ERETHTRESL Rt
B SRR R 2R RER
@mIBARRBERT - HABRAHR
ShistL  FAHLESHEE
WEAFRRE YAEQIAEBE
TR SERT & - RIPARCASR R 5t
S B 1R 51 AR o

REFBER  AEEHEFEHR
CEFBERRHEMEE (%
DABETIRREE SRR IE A
EREERIN HBRBERR -
S REE 2R EB R IRE KA
SRR - WIAEE 2 REEHEER
CREEZRAERMNENELZ
BEHRARRASRIRERZER
AE - aREENREBERE
SRR - WEEZ A RE S
BN B R IR pn T A 7 £ o B e R
MEREENEHERE AR
ERUMERERTBEORERS
B EEERRERMER R
B NS B 48 I R RO (ERS 2

MR oo o B el

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Financial instruments (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in
value recognised as other comprehensive income and
separate component of equity until the assets are sold,
collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss previously reported in equity is transferred to
profit or loss. Available-for-sale financial assets that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The impairment loss is recognised in
the profit or loss. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had
determined the impairment not been recognised.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j)  Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an
amount comprising the difference between its acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset, less any previously recognised
impairment loss, is transferred from equity to profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of available-for-sale financial asset after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of
impairment loss of available-for-sale debt instruments are
reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value
of the financial asset can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit
or loss.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at
cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, amounts due to associates, interest-bearing
borrowings and other non-current payables. All financial
liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting
would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at
cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) Cash equivalents

()

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time
when the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

(m) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
("functional currency”). The Company'’s functional currency
is United States Dollars (“US$”) and majority of its
subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB”) as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(n)

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the end of the reporting period;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates;

(c) all resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised as
a separate component of equity. On disposal of a
foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences deferred in the separate

component of equity relating to that foreign operation

is recognised in the profit or loss when the gain or loss
on disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase
and, where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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3. TEEHEEK #) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to determine
whether the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, prepaid lease payments, and intangible assets
have suffered an impairment loss or impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced.
The Company reviews its interests in subsidiaries for any
indication of impairment loss or impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated, based on the higher of its fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group of
assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is
recognised as income immediately.

2010 Annual Report ""m



sk e’ & " _

| 4

Notes to the Financial Statements

EHZE2010F12A31B L FF
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3. XEEFHHER #)

(p) BERE

(p)

W REREEREREE

(BT —

AEEEZR

RERKME

HEETMEALEZEE) 2H
BEREBERS  EMREERS
EZERUERENRSR - BFE
AW AE R FEERA Z — &P

- BUHFTEEANE LA FEE
ERZREER  ZFEERAE

HeELERtL - EEMLEE
KA RBEERE 2 ER -

EEME

(q)

BEZ@AE D 8K @RS b

HABRE

HESIK -

ZHE EERLE
BEHEZHE S

EHREMANEREZERSH
X o BEMEWZENS KA B
BRI ERRRTRRAASEEM

EFE R

BEMEK B - KA

HeIRN#ELEZEFHEAER

ARk e

B8

(r)

BB e AREESA A

REREBMES

BRI E 2R -

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the respective borrowings,
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases
are recognised as an expense on the straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised in
the profit or loss as an integral part of the net
consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Government grants (Continued)

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised
as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a
systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair
value is credited to a deferred income account and is
released to the profit or loss over the expected useful life of
the relevant asset by equal annual instalments.

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in the profit
or loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior
the contributions are vested fully in those employees. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and the Group, taking into
account of the recommendations of the independent
qualified actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The Group's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in
return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to the present value and reduced by
the fair value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial
position represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and
losses and unrecognised past service cost, and reduced by
the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to the net total of any cumulative
unrecognised net actuarial losses and past service costs,
plus the present value of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If there is
no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses
with the past service cost of the current period is
recognised immediately.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions, which
exceed 10% of the greater of the present value of the
Group's defined benefit obligations and the fair value of
plan assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees.
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent
that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(t) Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a share-based payment reserve within equity.
The fair value is determined using the binomial model
taking into account the terms and conditions of the
transactions, other than conditions linked to the price of
shares of the Company (“market conditions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees
become fully entitled to the award (“vesting date”). During
the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged / credited to profit or loss for the year of the
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve
within equity. Share-based payment transactions in which
the Company grants share options to subsidiaries’
employees are accounted for as an increase in value of
investment in subsidiaries in the Company’'s statement of
financial position which is eliminated on consolidation,
with a corresponding credit to the reserve within equity.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, any
deferred tax arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or
other asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is
not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v) Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(a) directly, or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; or has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate of the Group;

(c) the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a
venturer;

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or
(e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.

(w) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the chief operating decision-maker that makes
strategic decisions.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/
revised standards and amendments to HKFRSs that are not
yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not

early adopted.
Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues’

Amendments to HKFRS 1
(Revised)

Limited Exemption from
Comparative HKFRS 7
Disclosures for First-time
Adopters?

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial
Liabilities with Equity
Instruments?

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures’®

Amendments to
HK(IFRIC) - Int 14

Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement®

Improvements to

HKFRSs 2010

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

HKFRS 9

Improvements to HKFRSs
20104

Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets®

Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets®

Financial Instruments’
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3. TESTHHEK @) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(x) BEREMBREER 2 RARED (B) (x) Future changes in HKFRS (Continued)

T R2010F2R1HS 2 BRI Z ' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
FEHEEX February 2010

2 201078 1B ZERAZ 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
F 5 HRE £ X July 2010

3 R20MNF1A1RRZERBAZ 3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
FEABRER January 2011

4 20106 7A1H32011461A81 4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Hskz &Rk 2 EE B E AR July 2010 and 1 January 2011, as appropriate
(ansE A)

5 R20MF7R1RZERBZ > Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
FEABRAER July 2011

6 R2012F 1B 1R ZERBAZ 6  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
F 5 HRE £ January 2012

7 R2013F1 AR ZERBAZ 7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
FEABRER January 2013

EETEH - A LAUBET - 1B8F] The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these

R R ZEZTE LSV B®R new HKFRS in future periods will have any material impact

REXNEAZE - on the results and the financial position of the Group and

the Company other than disclosure changes.

sy—y=0 7
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ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS

The HKICPA has issued two revised HKFRSs, a number of
amendments to HKFRSs and two new Interpretations that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group
and the Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy
relevant to the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

HKFRS 3 (Revised): Business Combinations / Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009 with amendments to HKFRS 3 (Revised)

The revised Standard introduces a number of major changes
including the following:

e acquisition-related transaction costs, other than share and
debt issue costs, to be expensed as incurred;

e existing interest in the acquiree to be remeasured at fair
value, with the gain or loss recognised in profit or loss,
upon subsequent changes in ownership interests;

e non-controlling interest in the acquiree to be measured at
either fair value, or at its proportionate interest in the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree;

e contingent consideration to be recognised at fair value at
the acquisition date; and

e goodwill to be measured at the excess of the aggregate of
the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer’s interest in
the acquiree and the amount of any non-controlling
interest over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed from
the acquisition.
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ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

The Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 contains amendments to
clarify the measurement of the fair value of an intangible asset
acquired in a business combination and to permit the grouping
of intangible assets as a single asset if each asset has similar
useful economic lives.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 3
(revised 2008), these new accounting policies will be applied
prospectively to any business combinations in the current or
future periods. No adjustments have been made to the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that arose from business
combinations whose acquisition dates preceded the application
of this revised standard.

The application of HKFRS 3 (revised 2008) and the
consequential amendments to other HKFRSs had no effect on
the financial statements for the current or prior accounting
periods as the Group has not entered into any business
combination during the year. The details of the changed
accounting policy are summarized in note 3(b).

HKAS 27 (Revised): Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

The revised Standard requires accounting for changes in
ownership interests in a subsidiary, while maintaining control,
to be recognised as an equity transaction. It also requires, when
the group loses control of a subsidiary, any interest retained in
the former subsidiary to be remeasured at fair value with the
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. This principle is also
extended to a disposal of an associate through the
consequential amendments to HKAS 28: Investments in
Associates. The new accounting policies are set out in the notes
to the financial statements. Consistent with the transitional
provisions in HKFRS3, these new accounting policies will be
applied prospectively to transactions in current or future
periods and therefore previous periods have not been restated.
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4. ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

This change in accounting policy has affected the accounting
for the discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate in
2010. The difference of US$68,653,000 between the carrying
amount of the interest in an associate and its fair value has
been recognised in profit or loss included in other net income
for the year. Had the Group’s previous accounting policy been
followed, the carrying amount of the investment retained
would have been regarded as cost for the purpose of
subsequent accounting as an available-for-sale investment
under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and the movement in fair value would have been
recognised in other comprehensive income. The profit reported
for 2010 has therefore been increased by US$68,653,000, the
investment revaluation reserve has been decreased by
US$68,653,000; and an increase in the basic and diluted
earnings per share for the year by US1.22cents and
US1.22cents respectively as a result of the change in
accounting policy. This increase will be offset by a decrease in
profit of an equivalent amount when the investment is disposed
of in future accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 17: Classification of leases of land and
buildings included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

The Amendments remove the specific guidance regarding
classification of leases of land so that, following the
amendment, leases of land are classified as either “finance” or
“operating” using the general principles of HKAS 17.

The Group has re-evaluated the classification of its interests in
prepaid lease payments as to whether, in the Group’s
judgement, the lease transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the land such that the Group is in a
position economically similar to that of a purchaser. The Group
has concluded that the classification of such leases as operating
leases and recognition as prepaid lease payments continues to
be appropriate. The adoption of these amendments to the
Standard has no impact on the financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

HK - Int 5: Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause

The Interpretation concludes that, if a term loan (i.e. a loan that
is repayable on a specified date or in installments over a
specified period, usually in excess of one year) has a demand
clause (i.e. a clause that gives the lender an overriding right to
demand repayment without notice or with notice period of less
than 12 months at its sole discretion) in its term, the loan shall
be classified by the borrower as a current liability in the
statement of financial position. Similarly, the amounts
repayable under such a term loan shall be classified in the
earliest time bracket in the contractual maturity analysis as
required to be disclosed under HKFRS 7: Financial Instruments:
Disclosures. Since there is no such demand clause in the term
loans borrowed by the Group, the adoption of this
Interpretation has no material impact on the financial
statements.
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4,

ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 5: Disclosures of non-current assets (or
disposal groups) classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations

The Amendments clarify that the disclosures required in respect
of non-current assets or disposal groups classified as held for
sale or discontinued operations are only those set out in HKFRS
5. The disclosure requirements of other HKFRSs only apply if
specifically required for such non-current assets or discontinued
operations.

Amendments to HKFRS 8: Disclosure of information about
segment assets

The Amendments clarify that the disclosure of segment assets is
required only if that measure is regularly reported to the chief
operating decision-maker.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and
judgements are made by the management in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements. They affect the
application of the Group’s accounting policies, reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosures made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and
are based on experience and relevant factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision
and future periods, in case the revision also affects future
periods.

Useful lives and impairment of intangible assets and
property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation method of intangible assets and property, plant
and equipment at each financial year-end, through careful
consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-and-tear
and potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting
the asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the level of
impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the net present value used in the impairment test.
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TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Group’s turnover and revenue represents the invoiced value
of goods sold to customers, net of returns, discounts and Value
Added Tax.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors have been identified as the chief
operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group has
identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company's executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’ performance.
The Company’s executive directors consider the business
principally from a product perspective as over 99% of the
Group's sales and business are conducted in the PRC. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles,
beverages, bakery and others.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess segment net profit for the year
without allocation of share of results of associates and gain on
discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate, which is
consistent with that in the financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets include all intangible assets, tangible assets and
current assets with the exception of available-for-sale financial
assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and assets classified as held for sale. Segment
liabilities include trade payables, and other payables, interest-
bearing borrowings and advance payments from customers
with the exception of employee benefit obligations, deferred
tax liabilities and liabilities associated with assets classified as
held for sale.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as
the Group's accounting policies as described in note 3.

The geographical location of the Group's customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable
to customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the
Group's operating entities. Meanwhile, over 99% of the
Group's non-current assets other than available-for-sale
financial assets and deferred tax assets are located in the PRC.

No revenues from a single external customer amounted to 10%
or more of the Group's revenue.
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7. DEESR &) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
RSB Business segment analysis

720104 % 2009512 H31H 2 5 &b The segment information for the years ended 31 December

BRI 2010 and 2009 are as follows:
2010
FEE 7 2 0 8
Instant 8 Rt Ef Inter-segment ge
noodles  Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
Fxx Fxx Y Y S S
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
EEELE Turnover and revenue
IR P MR Revenue from external customers 2,931,555 3,531,911 161,383 56,633 — 6,681,482
PEHE 2 M Inter-segment revenue 78 1,855 45 87,217 (89,195) —
PHEEBEY Segment turnover and revenue 2,931,633 3,533,766 161,428 143,850 (89,195) 6,681,482
THER Segment results
(BEMBRHBER) after finance costs 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3.308) 668,143
R E N R £E Share of results of assaciates — — — — — 9,978
R AR AR Gain on discontinuation of
RE 2 W equity accounting
for an associate — — - - - 68,653
BB AER Profit before taxation 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3.308) 746,774
#E Taxation (66,711) (62,543) (1,800) (3.146) — (134,200)
KEEZEN Profit for the year 305,987 263,129 1,379 (33,244) (3308) 612,574
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 1,969,050 2,554,156 136,484 634,322 (641,702) 4,652,310
RAREE Unallocated assets 239,102
BELE Total assets 4,891,412
=L Liabilities
AHER Segment liabilities 746,089 1,511,496 54,680 405788  (314,710) 2,403,343
FORARE Unallocated liabilities 118,882
aERE Total liabilities 2,522,225
Hit g Other information
ENERRR Capital expenditures 213,713 732,666 5,002 8,331 5,921 965,633
AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



EEEN HEEEE BN
HE E IMj: EI H B B IR
([T
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F 128318 IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

7. oHER (&) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
BB (B) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2009
HEH AR Rk !
Instant # g Eftr Inter-segment fa
noodles  Beverages Bakery Others  elimination Group

TET e e e e e
USS000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000

SEEEY R Turnover and revenue

MREF Ka Revenue from external customers 2307513 2,541,962 155,232 76,406 — 5,081,113
PHE s Inter-segment revenue 160 2,829 1,352 81,563 (85,904) —
PREEBHEY A Segment turnover and revenue 2,307,673 2,544,791 156,584 157,969 (85,904) 5,081,113
PHEE Segment results after 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 615,558

(BHRHBER) finance costs

EEBENREE Share of results of associates = = = = — 9,550
BRB AT R A Profit before taxation 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 625,108
FE Taxation (72,066) (47,426) (2,100) (3,021) = (124,613)
KEE 2B Profit for the year 253,455 228,747 6,595 2,911 (763) 500,495
BE Assets

PHEE Segment assets 1,436,047 1,743,479 119,682 1,068,872  (1,027,658) 3,340,422
BannEs Interests in associates 61,892
KOEEE Unallocated assets 5,379
EERE Total assets 3,407,693
=4 Liabilities

PHERE Segment liabilities 510,404 868,598 39,456 417,087 (483,195) 1,352,350
*OEAE Unallocated liabilities 146,279
BREEE Total liabilities 1,498,629
HioER Other information

FRNBEARE Capital expenditures 126,982 363,443 196 16,493 — 507,114

sy——ylg 07
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8. HFWA 8. OTHER NET INCOME

2010 2009
FET FET
USs$'000 US$000
P& 5 U %2 5 58 Exchange gains, net 7,792 —
IESS N Interest income 21,479 15,579
=& WA Investment income 1,701 5,296
HEEm 2 s Gain on sales of scrapped materials 19,770 13,640
XA 8 B Government grants 38,958 33,395

BIEHEME R A 2 Wi Gain on discontinuation of equity
accounting for an associate 68,653 —
HAt Others 25,020 12,003
183,373 79,913

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BR % A& Al 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
2010 2009
SETT FZET
KB TIEE % : This is stated after charging: US$’000 US$'000
B%EA Finance costs
ARSFRNEHEEZ Interest on bank and other borrowings
RITREMERZ wholly repayable within five years
B 8,077 14,915
B FE ST HEARH A Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into
W - B R property, plant and equipment (1,566) (2,271)
6,511 12,644
HihEH Other items
B THA : Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration):
& & Salaries and wages 444,390 340,199
AEREERD Equity-settled share-based
ST 2 FRIA payment expenses 5,020 2,280
BRIKE KA : Pension costs:
FE ARG E Defined contribution plans 42,931 32,224
L E A& 5 2l Defined benefit plans 1,364 2,177
ZHMER Auditor’s Fees:
% B8R ED B & Auditor's remuneration 1,086 997
FE % AR 15 Non-audit services 190 —
BEEFEKAE Cost of inventories 4,782,037 3,321,764
e Depreciation 275,054 196,569
#iE - Amortisation:
+ A8 4905 (B Prepaid lease payments 2,544 2,048
BEREEE(EBRE Intangible assets (included in other
REMEEER) operating expenses) 1,989 2,778
BEERE (BRI Impairment loss (included in other
HEMKEER) operating expenses):
BEEE Intangible assets 4,966 —
M - HERFK Property, plant and equipment 35,520 25,778
AL ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets — 342
2EHEARERAENK Minimum lease payments in respect of
operating lease charges for premises 40,121 30,766
HEWE MBS REHE Loss on disposal of property,
2 5 plant and equipment 8,083 2,051
& H 18K /55 Exchange losses, net — 675

sy——([ 100
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10.EZREREEHS 10.DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS
RRAREED W R ER 2 Bl & @ 5Em The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable
T @ by the Company’s directors are as follows:
2010
HeR
At DR X A
ESHe Salaries ®A ZRE
Directors’  and other Discretionary /Mgt Share-based @t
fees emoluments bonuses Sub-total  payments Total

FET FET FE7 FE7 FET FET
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000

BTES: Executive directors:
HEN Wei Ing-Chou 200 761 384 1,345 1,112 2,457
FHR Takeshi Ida 80 4 - 84 - 84
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 - 62 - 62
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 - 66 - 66
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 — 66 - 66
HFHAE—B Junichiro Ida 50 16 - 66 - 66
BT Independent
g% non-executive directors:
% Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 - 62 - 62
IRE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 - 58 - 58
KREX Michio Kuwahara 13 4 — 17 — 17
ABEE Michihiko Ota 29 8 - 37 - 37

622 857 384 1,863 1,112 2,975

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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10W.ESREREEME (4

P

) 10. DIRECTORS® AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

ARAREZEFEWRER 225 The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable
T (&) by the Company’s directors are as follows: (Continued)
2009
Fek

Lk PARR 7 32 f

EZHe Salaries 4 ZHE
Directors'  and other  Discretionary /NGE Share-based @t
fees  emoluments bonuses Sub-total payments Total

TEL TEL TETL TETL TETL E
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  USS'000

BIES Executive directors:
HEM Wei Ing-Chou 200 671 134 1,005 433 1,438
AER Takeshi Ida 80 - - 80 - 80
REE Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 = 58 = 58
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 12 = 62 = 62
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 12 = 62 = 62
i i Junichiro Ida 50 12 — 62 — 62
BUEHNTES:  Independent non-executive directors:
RiEH Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 — 62 — 62
rRE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 — 58 — 58
RREX Michio Kuwahara 50 12 - 62 - 62
630 147 134 1,51 433 1,944
20104 K 2009512 A31H IEF E No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
WHREBEREENHE ended 31 December 2010 and 2009.

sp—y]1 11
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EEREREEME @)

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

REBESU = #H AT B4 (2009 The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
FES  EeFBEN L Group for the year include one director (2009: one) whose
3o H #4407 (2009F : 461) AL 2 emoluments is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details
BesiEmT of the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2009:

four) are as follows:

2010 2009

EY FET

Us$°000 US$000

e & H M e Salaries and other emoluments 1,458 1,291
AR 15 32~ 2 k38 Share-based payments 1,600 665
B4 Discretionary bonuses 443 331
3,501 2,287

XM ERSHFEALTZHE AR W

The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals

T as follows:
BEAY
B < 48 Bl Emoluments band Number of individuals
2010 2009
448,719% 7L £576,923% T US$448,719 to US$576,923
(3,500,001 7L £4,500,0007% 7t)  (HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,500,000) — 2
576,924% JLE705,128% T US$576,924 to US$705,128
(4,500,0017 7L £5,500,0004 L)  (HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,500,000) 1 1
705,1295% 7T £833,333% T US$705,129 to US$833,333
(5,500,001 7L £6,500,000% 7£)  (HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,500,000) 1 1
833,3343% ;L £961,638% T US$833,334 to US$961,538
(6,500,001 7L £7,500,000% )  (HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,500,000) — =
961,539% 7L £1,089,744% 7T US$961,539 to US$1,089,744
(7,500,001 7L £8,500,0004 L)  (HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,500,000) 1 =
1,089,745% JL £1,217,949% 7T US$1,089,745 to US$1,217,949
(8,500,001 7L £9,500,000% 7t)  (HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,500,000) 1 =
4 4

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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11. B 1E 11. TAXATION
2010 2009
FETT FETT
Us$’000 US$000
KEEHRE - Current tax - PRC
FECEMBH Enterprise income tax
KEE Current year 135,188 103,252
LE A F E AT B Under provision in prior year 698 430
135,886 103,682
EEHIE Deferred taxation
EERER 2 Origination and reversal of temporary
TRy = RS differences, net (31,236) 4,696
BREERFEZ Effect of withholding tax on the
Bt &8 2 B A i 4 A distributable profits of the Group’s
Bz AR (RE32) PRC subsidiaries (Note 32) 29,550 16,235
RERBIEARE Total tax charge for the year 134,200 124,613

RERST THARF RAEE 2
ABWAEAI B IA -

BN £ B 720104 & 20094 A 17
EEMBSNESHERTFE - FAit
WAREEBFEHIRERE -

NERNERHESHEHEE - Ra R
FEBHE MR BB AR ATRE
AR A BSNE IR E D ER T LT
PR o REE KT ME AR ZRZNE
KWL B EE - 72007512
A318 ABIE15% M B B 5 £ B AR
TEREH - SHEEENEER
wm REHEEEE T FEENAMERE
HIRIEE 8% IR EMTE2ERN
PHRPBECEMER - REHES
FREBERPLER -

The Cayman lIslands levies no tax on the income of the
Company and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Company
did not have any assessable profit subject to Hong Kong Profit
Tax for the years ended 2010 and 2009.

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale
of instant noodles, beverages and bakery products are subject
to tax laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the
PRC. Most of the subsidiaries are located at state-level
economic development zones and were entitled to a
preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") rate of 15%
before 31 December 2007. Also, they were fully exempt from
PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from the first
profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next
three years, commencing from the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the
previous years.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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HE (&)

BEBEMEE - BRRGEREEGHE
EWEBEMN BN ABRHAEN
T WOR e 3 A0 (BF 3% (2001158 202
%) LA AR B OK e T B A I A B R
EEEEENIIEGRESE  HEB
BEEEFTZEWRAGLEBLRATON
LA E® - 72001 E2010F FE -
IR 15% 8 Bt E U E TSR o
EHit - NEBMRA D E 2 KB AR
HEEZEB X B 15%(2009F
156%) °

ZETEAPEHEER BN ERR
BRAPENMNBEAR @ EPECE
FT 15 B 0% & i X /B 25% (20094 :
25%) °

BERBREANE B EMSHBE
EEBER AR (HE[2007139%%) -
H2008F 1A 1B  REZEH X
BEBRNME  EFMHEHEITED
FARTBEIEERE - Hep - =
SOEMBHIGBHE RN E
20084 2 18% 1t E#\1T - 20095 1%
20% T R TT © 2010F 1 22% 11 X
AT © 2011 F 32 24%FH = 1T -
2012F R AT 125 % L K 1T o 74
HARBEEMBHERBEREE

TERH -

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

11. TAXATION (Continued)

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2001] no. 202) on
the Grand Development of Western Region jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and
China Customs, foreign investment enterprises located in the
western region of PRC with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to a preferential income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1
January 2001 to 31 December 2010. Accordingly, certain
subsidiaries located in Western Region are entitled to a
preferential rate of 15% (2009:15%).

For the PRC subsidiaries not entitled to a preferential PRC EIT,
the applicable PRC EIT is at a statutory rate of 25% (20009:
25%).

Pursuant to the State Council Circular on the Implementation of
the Transitional Concession Polices for Enterprise Income Tax
(Guo Fa [2007] no. 39), enterprises previously entitled to a
reduced tax rate shall have a grace period of five years
regarding the tax reduction commencing on 1 January 2008;
the subsidiaries which were entitled to a 15% EIT rate will be
subjected to tax rates of 18% in 2008, 20% in 2009, 22% in
2010, 24% in 2011 and 25% in 2012 and thereafter. The
subsidiaries that have been granted tax concessions under the
tax preferential policies in the Grand Development of Western
Region shall continue to enjoy the tax concessions until expiry.
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1. %E (&) 11. TAXATION (Continued)

g

AEB ZHBE AP BEEH E25%5T
& (20094F : 25%)ELF Al i A 2 2 7

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate

MEZERA: in the PRC of 25% (2009: 25%) as follows:
B IH B X 2 # AR Reconciliation of tax expenses
2010 2009
SETT FZET
USs$'000 USs$000
B 75 Al g Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108
R BATE R E25% Income Tax at statutory tax rate of 25% in
Z BiIE(20094F : 25%) the PRC (2009:25%) 186,694 156,277
Al H BB 2 Non-deductible expenses 14,242 14,565
BERERBEA Tax exempt revenue (20,870) (4,425)
RERBIBEE Unrecognised tax losses 5,066 2,972
AERERMEER Unrecognised temporary differences (27,605) 730
MR AR Utilisation of previously
ERBIEEE unrecognised tax losses (231) (532)
BERERE Effect of preferential tax rates (22,888) (24,333)
78 56 K B B B OB R Effect of tax relief on Western Region (17,287) (15,711)
AN E BN R E 2 B AR Effect of tax concession granted to
e B EBR KRR the Group’s PRC subsidiaries (13,631) (20,846)
BRASERPEZHMEB AR Effect of withholding tax on the
Al 4 5 B AB 2 THIR FR distributable profits of the Group’s
(M4 5£32) PRC subsidiaries (Note 32) 29,550 16,235
LARDF B D et B Under provision in prior years 698 430
H Others 462 (749)
REEHIE Tax expense for the year 134,200 124,613

sp—y 1 5
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12. RRFEAE 3 F

R ERZEE RSN BEER AR TR
B E®E 2% Fl A 1,904,000% T
(20094 : 5,601,000 TE ) - It

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
includes a profit of US$1,904,000 (2009: loss of US$5,601,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the

BHAMERAAAZEEAEHE Company.
1 o
Lt S BEEARR T ANEE R A 2 A Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s profit for
m the year:
2010 2009
=7 FET
Us$'000 US$000
ERARAEREANRE Amount of consolidated profit (loss)
Y AR 3R (5 4R AR A attributable to owners dealt with in
(E518) the Company’s financial statements 1,904 (5,601)
F—WBFEEREF ZEE  Dividends from subsidiaries and
MIE AR RE & AR E » associates attributable to the profits
WERFRERERIKE  of the previous financial years, approved
and paid during the year 44,081 206,180
REFZ ARG Company's profit for the year 45,985 200,579

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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13.RE 13. DIVIDENDS
(a) RRAREAARKERERESZK (a) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
= to the year:
2010 2009
E FET
USs$'000 USs$000
HEERBBIKR 2 ARHRE  Final dividend proposed after the end of
BRTEAR4.27F(L the reporting period of US4.27 cents
(20094 (2009: US3.43 cents) per ordinary share
B EBAR3.43%10) 238,556 191,627

MN2011F3A21BMEH &5
ERRERAREERTBR
4.27F A o BEFERIR SR
BRABRFTRAENRE
BHE RS EEZ2011F12A
SIEBLFEZRBRAL -

At meeting held on 21 March 2011, the directors
recommended the payment of final dividend of US4.27
cents per ordinary share. The proposed final dividend has
not been recognised as dividend payables in the statement
of financial position, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained profits for the year ending 31
December 2011.

(b) MARFARERIKEREBEN E— (b) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
FHRFEETARRRHEBAZES to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the
&2 - year:

2010 2009
E FET
USs$'000 USs$000
RAFERNRERRARERAN  Final dividend in respect of the previous
K B B 7 B 4 £ K HA financial year, approved and paid
KREAERE B during the year, of US$3.43 cents
3.43% 1l (20094 : (2009: US$2.33 cents) per
BAREMmAR2.33%1L) ordinary share 191,627 130,172

sp——1 47"
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14. B R &R

U A S REART RS REE T

| A

LETH

(a) BREAXER

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

follows:

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as

2010 2009

KNAREFESEAESN  Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

wm A (FE7T) (US$'000) 476,787 383,207
BT E@AR 2N Weighted average number of ordinary

15 B # (A shares ('000) 5,586,793 5,586,793
FRERNEF (FEW) Basic earnings per share (US cents) 8.53 6.86

(b) BREBEEAR (b) Diluted earnings per share
2010 2009

RRABREEA Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

FE & A (3£ 7T) (US$'000) 476,787 383,207
38 AR D0 ST 15 L Weighted average number of ordinary

(#8) (F1) shares (diluted) (‘000)
BETEBERZ Weighted average number of

D0 #E - 25 % E ordinary shares 5,586,793 5,586,793
NN Y g Effect of the Company’s share

ARz E option scheme 20,402 10,202
ARstEERkEE Weighted average number of

i A 2 AR ordinary shares for the purpose of

EEFEHEH calculated diluted earnings per share 5,607,195 5,596,995
FREEEH (W) Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 8.50 6.85

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(a) A&ME (a) Group
EEYET Electrical
Machinery  appliances AR EEIR
BF and and Miscellaneous  Construction B3t
Buildings ~ equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
FEL FEL FEL FEL FEL FEL
Us$000 Us$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
RAEYHRE-HZE  Recondiliation of carrying
20094 124 amount - year ended
JIBILEE 31 December 2009

READ At beginning of year 422,867 1,280,822 16,096 45918 208,742 1,974,445
NE Additions 20,377 94,900 4,367 37,649 340,582 497,875
B R E R Transfer upon completion 51,584 119,560 517 8,765  (180,426) .
HEEE () Impairment loss (Note ) = (25,778) = = = (25,778)
e Disposals (4,744) (9,764) (462) (1,467) — (16,437)
HEHRBAR Disposal of a subsidiary (2,739) (13,628) (433) (605) (458) (17,863)
il Deprediation (26,704)  (148,143) (3,686) (18,036) —  (196,569)
EHES Reclassification — 7 (2,931) 2,924 = =
EAZE Exchange differences 445 661 3 (235) 91 965
REER At end of the reporting period 461,086 1,298,637 13,471 74913 368,531 2,216,638

sym——([ 110
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15. 9% - BBERRE (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

(a) X&EH (£) (a) Group (Continued)

EE e
BeER®HE  Electrical
Machinery  appliances ~ HE®R%E ERIR
BT and and Miscellaneous Construction &t
Buildings equipment equipment equipment in progress Total
TER TER S S S S
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
REBHE-HZ  Reconciliation of carrying
2010%12A amount - year ended
JALEE 31 December 2010
REA At beginning of year 461,086 1,298,637 13471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
NE Additions 9,39 253,296 3,183 75,310 624,450 965,633
R EER Transfer upon completion 101,199 308,357 215 14,029 (423,800) -
BEERE (M) Impairment loss (Note ) (5846) (28,704 — (970) - (35,520)
& Disposals (3,180) (4,776) (280) (2,476) - (10,712)
BRERE Transferred to assets classified as
HEEE held for sale (1,637) (1,599) (1) (1,313) (217) (4,843)
e Depreciation (30,307) (190,256) (3.877) (50,614) - (275,054)
EXES Exchange differences 14,532 36,439 1,583 2,209 12,031 66,794
REEHR At end of the reporting period 545,241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936
B2010£1818 At 1January 2010
RfE Cost 665,368 2,135,885 32,117 132,662 368,531 3,334,563
REHEM Accumulated depreciation and
REER impairment losses (204,282)  (837,248)  (18,646)  (57,749) - (1,117,925)
REFE Net carrying amount 461,086 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
120106128318 At 31 December 2010
RiE Cost 789,750 2,714,615 34,176 218,621 580,995 4,338,157
RHMER Accumulated depreciation and
HEBR impairment losses (244,509)  (1,043,221) (19,958) (107,533) —  (1,415,221)
EEFE Net carrying amount 545,241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936
s

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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15. 1% ~ BBERRE (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
(a) A&5@ (&) (a) Group (Continued)

K et Notes :

(i) KEEREZERBIMEIRED L (i) After considering the technical obsolescence and
FZRIEREHRTEAMEREZ reassessing the assets redeployment policy and assets
BTN KM 2 AIATIE - R replacement strategy of the Group, management
BRI E @ IR R E determined that the recoverable amounts of certain
B - WERZMES R ERE AR plant and machineries have declined below their
{& 35,520,000 7t (20094 : carrying amounts and as a result the carrying amounts
25,778,000k 7T) ° &R of these plant and machineries were written down by
Z A e € BB R AR E A US$35,520,000 (2009: US$25,778,000). The estimates
RERERT AT E RS of the recoverable amounts of these plant and
BREABR 2 TISEEMSZERN machineries, principally based on their fair value less
HERA o costs to sell, determined by reference to the recent

observable market prices for similar assets in the
market.

sp—[ 151
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165. 1% - B RRE (8
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

(b) &R FH (b) Company
2010 2009
Machinery Machinery
and Miscellaneous and Miscellaneous
equipment  equipment Total | equipment  equipment Total
LY EY EY5 FET FET FET
Us$'000 Uss$’000 Uss$’000 US$000 US$000 US$000
BREIEYBR  Reconciliation of carrying amount
NG| At beginning of the year 118 13 131 210 12 22
NE Additions - 23 23 - 5 5
H & Disposals (1) (1) ) - — _
e Depreciation (34) (5) (39) (93) @) (97)
EH ERE Exchange differences 7 - 7 1 = 1
R&EHEH At end of the reporting period 90 30 120 118 13 131
MA12H31H  At31December
1B Cost 846 n 917 807 50 857
DI E Accumulated depreciation (756) (41) (797) (689) (37) (726)
BREHE Net carrying amount 90 30 120 118 13 131
s

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

rEH
Group
[5g
Trademarks
2010 2009
E FETT
USs$'000 USs$000
AR E E ¥ IR Reconciliation of carrying amount
7)) At beginning of the year 6,955 9,733
FNEH Amortisation (1,989) (2,778)
VERIEN R Impairment loss (4,966) —
REER At end of the reporting period — 6,955
M12A318 At 31 December
JRE Cost 17,657 17,657
E i Accumulated amortisation and
Rk 1B &5 18 impairment losses (17,657) (10,702)
REFE Net carrying amount — 6,955
BREERREBEHEGELEES Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
BRI 2P - IR S IRTRRT Pl 2 reorganisation of a joint venture. The trademarks are amortised

tEFFHMETE -

over the estimated useful life of seven and a half years.

sp—[1 53
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17. B2 R & 17. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
b NN
Company

2010 2009

=TT FETT

Us$’000 Us$:000

JE LMY - LIEEYIEE  Unlisted shares, at cost 343,739 350,548
HHEBRARIRE ZEm Contribution to a subsidiary 2,542 —
B (B B 18 Impairment losses (33,065) —
313,216 350,548

AL NG| Amounts due from subsidiaries, net of

0 Bfrt»@ﬂﬁréﬂ,a impairment losses 238,727 280,414
FE BB A B 58 Amounts due to subsidiaries (99,078) (102,711)
452,865 528,251

HREH B A REZ 2 REEAR
Hua el &5 - BEBEDRIIRZ
B /8~ 7] 4 % AR E 836,613,000
TN (20094 : T) (REEER) -

HRBOHEBERBIRAFEHRBIFE
%Eﬁ&ﬂﬁ%x%ﬁﬁﬁm'ﬁ@
[E5189,094,000% 7T (20094 : T) 2
RAIWRNZWE AR KEE
17,102,000% 7t 2 FE MR IE A (2009
F:T) CREBERD °

FEUL, FE AT P BB X R) 2 FRIA R R IR
- REREEEERD  ALRHR
AEEHRT—EARNRE,EBRK -

MR2010%F12831BE X EH B AR 2
FEBHI R FE39 °

W3R B EAHB R BRAFE A
EARKEES -

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interest in
subsidiaries with a carrying amount of US$36,613,000 (2009:
US$Nil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because their
carrying values exceed the recoverable amounts of the assets.

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain
subsidiaries with a carrying amount of US$17,102,000 (2009:
US$Nil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because the
subsidiaries had suffered continuous losses with no positive
cashflow in the foreseeable future. Impairment loss of
US$9,094,000 has been recognised during the year (2009:
USS$NiIl).

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed repayment term but are not expected not to
be realised/repaid in the next twelve months of the end of the
reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2010 are
shown in note 39.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.
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18. Bt & N A &= 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
RE KA F]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FeEm FETT i FETT
Us$’000 USs$'000 Us$’000 USs$'000
B & R B % B A Cost of investment in
associates
REBEIN LT Listed outside
Hong Kong 23,836 23,836 14,748 14,748
ELET Unlisted 18,831 18,831 13,872 13,872
42,667 42,667 28,620 28,620
WHE 1R EIE 548 - Share of post-
HnERE sk E acquisition results,
net of dividends
received 39,641 30,370 — —
82,308 73,037 28,620 28,620
JE U Bt & A &) K78 Due from associates — 35,930 — 33,981
J& 1 Bg & X B 5178 Due to associates — (47,075) — =
82,308 61,892 28,620 62,601
RIEH & Discontinuation of
AN equity accounting for
an associate (29,490) — (14,748) —
DEBFE Reclassified as assets
HE&E held for sale (52,818) — (13,872) —
— 61,892 — 62,601
EmEROREER Market value of listed
ZTE shares at the end
of reporting period — 117,711 — 79,661

sp—[1 55
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18.
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18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Details of the Group’s interests in the associates during the year

E were set out as below:
EMEKL/ BRH/
E S &R E R
Place of Particulars of class JE £ B 1t 4
28 incorporation of issued shares/ Proportion of TEEEK
Name /operation registered capital ownership interest Principal activity
B &
Directly Indirectly
KE2RMIERNANER =) | 506,062,900% i@ i 11.61% 5.55% RERHEE
RA (1% 2]) (H18a) BRIABI0T R Rk
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan 506,062,900 Manufacture and sale of
Corporation Limited ordinary shares of foods and beverages
(Note 18a) NT$10 each
R (RE8) & MEHES 34,000,000 & i 40.80% — SERHE
BB AR (K& 18b) FRIET BE R
Tingzheng (Cayman Cayman 34,000,000 ordinary Manufacture and sale of
Islands) Holding Islands shares of US$1 each packaging materials
Corp. (Note 18b)
ARE (M) & @ el 32,100,000% 7T/ - 1545% BEREERH
BB AR (B zE18c) 32,100,000% 7 Manufacture
Kagome (Hangzhou) PRC US$32,100,000/ Manufacture and sale of

Foods Co., Ltd.
(Note 18¢)

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

US$32,100,000

beverages
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e DT ER (4 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Bak2REIERGERAR ([ 18(a) Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited (“Wei Chuan”)

2]

REBFBZERE217.16%R %R
B o KEA—REBFBUINE
MHAR  KE2EREKMBARR
EERELEERBERMER
B} o

BEAKBEBRRESTRKRH
TR2EEE  EMITRERY
80 Al AEEREK2AR
SEZBERA - NAFER -
ReEEREZE  FEEE
BRERRRERERZZERR -
HARERBERE2ZRERFE
T o

EXEBEREERZZEARE
7781 NEE ST E AR
RINEREH R - WHR KEIE
BEEBSFENFREHT
B ERAREZHTE  BR

EERFERE2NER  AEEK
IHEREERKEZREE QA
B - E 2 A {EA98,142,000%
T WA AR ERER R A H
TENEREE] - SRERK
EHNAAEHEREZEZSHE
68,653,000 7T 3R 51 7Y H )% Uk
AR WHEREB[TEEER

AR E RN R Z S M e

The Group holds a 17.16% equity interest in Wei Chuan, a
company listed outside Hong Kong which together with its
subsidiaries are engaged in manufacture and sale of goods
and beverages in Taiwan.

In prior years, Wei Chuan was an associate of the Group
whereas the Group exercised significant influence through
representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan.
During the year, the composition of the board of directors
of Wei Chuan was changed that the Group has no longer
had representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan
without a change in absolute ownership in Wei Chuan.

After the Group ceased to have significant influence over
Wei Chuan, the Group discontinues the use of the equity
method of accounting and, thereafter, the investment in
Wei Chuan is accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. When the investment in
Wei Chuan ceased to be an associate, the carrying amount
of the Group’s equity interest in Wei Chuan was measured
at fair value at US$98,142,000 which was regarded as the
carrying value on initial recognition as available-for-sale
financial assets. The difference between the fair value and
the carrying amount of the investment in Wei Chuan at the
date when significant influence was lost amounting to
UsS$68,653,000 was recognised as a gain on
discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate
within other net income.

sy—y 157
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18. BE QAT ER

1BO)EE (FHEB)ZERERAR ([

El)

2010698 28H * AR AL
LEHZE  BRGTHERIEE
#40.8% 2z o AL HE =18
% TEERECHESBEARY
BEBETHNRELHERE €8
#52,818,000% 7T * #1BHIRR

M 5E22 ©

18c) TRXE (F M) REARD A ([HM

ARxE]

RAFEER - Big R a [f e
RE|EBRAKRAEEN - BE
PREEE DA INEBEITIRAR o 11t
BLIAREEMBANERER
H29%# EE1544% - A& E
At R EEMINATRENE KR
L1 BB AR ERIE
MM REN R - RAEEX
FHRMMAIREZERTE S
B - AN AT R A BRE A

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

18(b) Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“TZCI")

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into a
disposal agreement to conditionally dispose of its entire
interest of 40.8% in an associate, TZCl. Prior to the
conditional disposal, the interests in TZCl had been
accounted for using the equity method. Upon the
conditional disposal, the equity interest in TZCl at carrying
amount of US$52,818,000 was reclassified as held for sale
under current assets as further explained in note 22.

18() Kagome (Hangzhou) Food Co. Ltd. (“Kagome

Hangzhou")

During the year, an associate, Kagome Hangzhou,
increased its issued capital by subscription from the existing
shareholders other than the Group and the effective
shareholding of the Group was diluted from 29% to
15.44%. Consequently, the Group lost the significant
influence over Kagome Hangzhou and ceased to use of the
equity method of accounting. The carrying value and fair
value of Kagome Hangzhou at the date the Group lost
significant influence were US$Nil. The investment in
Kagome Hangzhou is accounted for as available-for-sale
financial assets in accordance with HKAS 39 Financial

RAfME - RIRRBEEEGE
AE3REMIEA - BRNAE
ZHTE - ERAKEREMMA
REHRE o

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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2,866,000 7T (20094 : 2,216,000
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19.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EHE2010F12A318 L
For the year ended 31 December 2010

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medium-term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the
leasehold period. The amount to be amortised within twelve
months after the end of the reporting period amounted to
US$2,866,000 (2009: US$2,216,000) and is included in
prepayments and other receivables.

20. At HESREE 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
NE KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
E FEE E SFEEE
US$’000 US$°000 US$’000 US$°000
REBESINZ £ Equity security, listed
RAFEHTE outside Hong Kong
AP At fair value 109,251 — 73,937 —
JE IR AR FE 5 Equity securities, unlisted
R & At costs 11,452 11,452 3,140 3,054
Ve RIEN it Impairment losses (8,044) (8,044) (342) (342)
3,408 3,408 2,798 2,712
112,659 3,408 76,735 2,712

ETRDZARENEERSFR ST
EHARBEAREERE - ARBEEE
EHBERARERZFRIEEEHERE
N ©%A11,109,000% T °

FLEMRERFLTRAES 2K
BE  -ERTREMGAAIABENE
BHEEAERE EERR/FLTR
B2 nrBETEASFMEE - $OF
EMREFTIARARBEREE B 2R
Bt E -

The fair value of the listed securities is determined based on the
quoted market bid price available in the Taiwan Stock
Exchange. Changes in fair value of US$11,109,000 were
credited to investment revaluation reserve.

The unlisted investments represent long-term investments in
unlisted equity securities. They are measured at cost less
impairment loss at the end of each reporting period because
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.

sy—[ 150
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (&)

The available-for-sales financial assets are denominated in the

& : following currencies:
REE KA T
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FETT FETT FETT SFEETE
US$000 US$°000 US$000 US$°000
EpIH us$ 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014
AR RMB 732 732 — —
e New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 110,809 1,472 75,495 1,472
) Others 104 190 226 226

2. BAREBEIRREERRER

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

Nem&EE OR LOSS
RE AT
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FET FET FETT
Us$°000 USs$°000 Us$°000 US$000
FEEERE Investments held
for trading
—RAEFEBUINET Z  Equity securities, listed
N outside Hong Kong 762 3,024 762 3,024
—ETEKES US$ currency fund 9 1,002 9 1,002
771 4,026 771 4,026

BorBEIRREERREEZS
BMEEDATINERIE :

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
denominated in the following currencies:

RE KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FETT FET FETL
US$000 US$'000 Us$’000 US$'000
=PI us$ 9 1,002 9 1,002
A NTD 762 3,024 762 3,024
AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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FHEEEZHBEAE

7 2010F 98 28H + AN A &) £ Great
System Holdings Limited (B & 2
AEINEH Bk - XAFREE K
BT RIAR(E A84,438,000F T &
13,895,000% 7t i £ A TE IE #940.8%
FRZEBERMAZER QR ([TE
B])M51.0% 2 2Bl E(THES
H]) - Rt ESEEA] - BERTBEE
DRAREE —RBE AT R —KIKE
2ERBEHMBAG -

REHEIMNAE TEEREERES
BREELEEE - £%552,818,000
Eor R HEREBHESHE -
25 £22,106,000E LR BN A E B
TH R E L & B E & 2,586,000 7T
RreBEE THRIELREEEZE
BHAaE -

BERFEHSEMMAY - YRHEH
RELERHEEREMH - TRIER S
BIREMACS - R P B EEENE
EXRRBREBRY RFHAKMR -

EEREABLEERER2011F6
H30H K Z R °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F12A31B LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES
ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into disposal
agreements with Great System Holdings Limited, a related
party, to conditionally dispose of its entire equity interest of
40.8% in TZCl and 51.0% in Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Co., Ltd. (“TFS”) at a consideration of
Us$84,438,000 and US$13,895,000 (the
“Disposals”). Prior to the Disposals, the Group accounted for

respectively

the interest in TZCl and TFS as an associate and a non-wholly
owned subsidiary respectively.

On the agreement date, the equity interest in TZCl was
reclassified as held for sale at carrying amount of
US$52,818,000 and the equity interest in TFS was reclassified
as assets held for sale and liabilities associated with assets held
for sale at carrying amount of US$22,106,000 and
US$2,586,000 respectively.

TZCl is incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its principal
activity is manufacture and sales of packaging materials in the
PRC. TFS is incorporated in the PRC and its principal activity is
manufacture and sale of modified potato starch and seasoning
flavours.

In the opinion of the directors, the Disposals are expected to be
completed on or before 30 June 2011.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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2.PEABEHEEE 2EAE 22. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES
EHEEEZHBEE (&) ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE (Continued)

RAZEER - UEREABES AR BRE The major classes of assets and liabilities classified as held for
HERAME 2BREEFIER - WHLE sale measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
RFEELEEENTEEERARE less costs to sell at the end of the reporting period are as
BT : follows:
Group Company
2010 2010
=TT =TT
Us$ ‘000 US$’000
& E Assets
M - HRREE Property, plant and equipment 4,843 —
Bt & N Al 2% Interests in an associate 52,818
HEMIERBEE Other non-current assets 920 —
R B A Al 2 3% & KA Investment cost in a subsidiary — 5,610
KRB &R A 2 B KA Investment cost in an associate — 13,872
& Inventories 3,416 —
JE Ui R 3 % B A U 3R 1B Trade and other receivables 7,958 —
HEMREEE Other current assets 5,266 —
DEARBELHEERE Assets classified as held for sale 75,221 19,482
BE Liabilities
JE {5 BR 3R % EL b B 5 5RIB Trade and other payables 1,626 —
HEMmIERBEE Other current liabilities 994 —
PEARBELEEE Liabilities directly associated with assets
EREBAaE classified as held for sale 2,620 —
DEARBELHEEEL Net assets attributable to the assets
BEFE classified as held for sale 72,601 19,482

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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23. 78 23. INVENTORIES
rEHE
Group
2010 2009
EY FET
Uss$‘000 US$000
JR# % Raw materials 169,556 107,865
E&m Work in progress 11,822 7,658
SR o Finished goods 128,423 97,400
309,801 212,923
24. FEU BR X 24. TRADE RECEIVABLES
REBZHEREH AERWER - 848 The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The
THHEZEEBRHEZE R30E90 remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging
R BEABKERS (MKRERERER from 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables
RMEBER)NEEHRBER kR (net of impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based
ZRE IR AT on invoice date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
rEE
Group
2010 2009
FET FET
USs$’000 US$000
0 - 90X 0 - 90 days 121,849 105,985
90K A £ Over 90 days 5,881 9,606
127,730 115,591

sp—y ] 33
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Qs

B i#HERBIE 2 BRI R -

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired:

rEH

Group
2010 2009
*ETT FET
Us$'000 Us$000

B IEFERE: 2 B UL IE Balances exceeded normal credit period

BEIZ0R A Within 30 days 4,147 5,398
BEI30E 90K 30-90 days 2,621 3,035
B BB A 90K Over 90 days 1,232 3,318
8,000 11,751

25.

55 L2 IR 380 H 35 R R 1B Y B U AR S A A
Z BRI E AR R R -

18 LB B RBUE R BUAR R - B2
BEAREZEZAARIFLENELE
F-anEEBYESRNEL K
R B30 B Y55 L AR RERBRAEORU(E © X
BEERERRELERAKDE - K&
B 3 R+ B (] B IS L AR SR AR R RO K
e

FEUWHEREBAARKIIE -

FE Wa Bff /B8 X R R IE

JE Wz Bt /88 A~ &) 2 3 IE & %820,000,000
%= Jt M 5,000,0003 7T ( 20094 :
5,000,000% 7t0) A EEIF - 5 BT F
B1.255% K& 1.25% (20094 : 1.25%)
RER—FRBEEZER -

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

25.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history
of default.

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these
debtors as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the directors believe that the amounts are
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY

Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$20,000,000 and
US$5,000,000 (2009: US$5,000,000) are unsecured, bearing
interest at 1.255% and 1.25% (2009: 1.25%) per annum
respectively and repayable within 1 year.
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26 RERERREEHE 26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
rEHE
Group
2010 2009
EY FETT
Uss$‘000 US$000
WRITHEBR LIRS Bank balances and cash 881,316 510,831
EHRRIT IR Pledged bank deposits 12,024 9,358
RiFERERERI T As stated in the consolidated statement
of cash flows 893,340 520,189
WITFERE THER - ERIEHAEH The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
—RIBTREZIRENRITEE 2K trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank
e acceptance bills, granted to the Group by banks.
HERERIBSLERIUTYEES The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
& : following currencies:
REHE
Group
2010 2009
FET FZET
Uss$‘000 US$°000
AR RMB 799,484 492,794
ETT uss 84,836 17,530
BT EUR 1,703 5,129
H Others 7.317 4,736
BRAINER B EH - M FE 375 Details of the Group's foreign currency risk and credit risk
it o discussion are set out in note 37.

sp—y 1 30
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27. BITRAE 27.I1SSUED CAPITAL
P /N
Company
2010 2009
BGEE TEx B 2B TEn
No. of No. of
shares US$’000 shares US$°000
JEIE Authorised:
F0%0.005% T Ordinary shares
2 &R of US$0.005
each 7,000,000,000 35,000 | 7,000,000,000 35,000
BETRHR Issued and fully paid:
REA] At the beginning of
i8R the year and
the end of the
reporting period 5,586,793,360 27,934 15,586,793,360 27,934
28. 1 28. RESERVES
(a) XKH (a) Group
N B 2 1R B i A B IE AN A [ g The retained profits of the Group include profits of
ERARDHEABELEEECZR US$38,946,000 (2009: US$20,898,000) accumulated by
=t % #1) 38,946,0003 jT (2009 the associate classified as held for sale.

£ : 20,898,000 7T) ©

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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28. & (#) 28. RESERVES (Continued)
(b) &R FH (b) Company
43 B E MERE  BRE REER
1 4 it #fE ERE
Capital %8 Exchange Share-based Investment R &7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained L
reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
tEr  TErT FEr O FER O TEr O FER O TER
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
R2009€18 1R At 1 January 2009 45 330,492 (797) 750 — 82,008 412,498
REF R Profit for the year = = = = — 200579 200579
Htt2 AW H Other comprehensive income
ERER Exchange translation difference — = (436) = = = (436)
Htt2ANREE Total other comprehensive income = = (436) = = = (436)
KEE2EANGLE Total comprehensive income for the year — — (436) = — 200579 200,143
HARNAREZR Transactions with owners of the Company
EnEROIA Equity-settled share-based
LB payment reserve - - - 2,280 - - 2,280
B 1720085 KBt & 2008 final dividend paid — = — = —  (130,172)  (130,172)
HAQARE Total transactions with
LRXABE owners of the Company - - - 2,280 —  (130172) (127,892)
R2009%128 318 At 31 December 2009 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 — 152415 484,749

sp——[1 37
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28. RESERVES (Continued)

(b) Company (Continued)

RHRE AMBBRE BRE REER
i Kt i e EEfE
Capital %/ Exchange Share-based Investment R & %7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained A
reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total
FEr  FExr  FErT TER TER TER TER
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
R20105181H At 1 January 2010 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 — 152,415 484,749
REE T Profit for the year - — — — — 45985 45985
A2 EKE Other comprehensive income
EREE Exchange translation difference — - (1,017) - — -~ (1,017)
ftHESHEE Fair value change in available-for-sale
DMREZEY financial assets - - - - 7,518 — 7,518
Ht2EREEE Total other comprehensive income - - (1,017) - 7,518 - 6,501
FEEREREAE Total comprehensive income for the year - - (1,017) - 7518 45985 52,486
BEARRRZR S Transactions with owners
of the Company
BRfEERHIAZFE  Equity settled share-based transactions - - - 5,020 - - 5,020
B 1720095 R HIfK & 2009 final dividend paid - (39212) - - —  (152,415) (191,627)
BEDNARE Total transactions with
LRABE owners of the Company - (39.212) - 5,020 —  (152,415) (186,607)
R2010612R8 318 At 31 December 2010 45 291,280 (2,250) 8,050 7,518 45,985 350,628
% 17 & Bl % 4 Capital redemption reserve

BB FEEIIREREREZ AR
A B B MR S A A R 2 R

M -

AedERaRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on

repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.
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RIEFEERAGRS - EARNRE
BITROE - TRENBEEHEMT
ABT ERTROBEMENHRR
BEHBRERMDEER -

EhnERERBEREFSHER
RRZRRE »

ERERARERREZBRT « NAH
ZREHEAIH D IR TR - EARAF
RAIRE BB BRI B BEBKFR
FEB N 2 BT o AN A FIR2010612
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

RESERVES (Continued)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. The Company’'s
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2010 amounted to
US$337,265,000 (2009: US$482,907,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for
foreign currency translation.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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—RiEE

REFEBERG - FEHEKERRZEA
H—ERNPRERTERF (RSP
BElestHiflR et RfEAR 2
EERBEAREY) 10% 2 REE B E
—MREE o M RHEECBEERHS
R B B A Al A AR AN 2 50 %
ZA R A A BEEAERE -

REEMERE

REEHERBEHRESHER AR
AHHENSREERABEZEE MR
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BRERE

BERERBEEERTASEESER
ATEZBEENEHABZAFE
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3(t) °

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

28. RESERVES (Continued)

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve
an amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after
taxation (as reported in the respective statutory financial
statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with
PRC accounting regulations). If the accumulated general reserve
reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any
further appropriation.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and will be
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted
for the change of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the
grant date of unexercised share options granted to employees
of the Group and will be dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments as set out
in note3(t) to the consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008.
The Scheme is a share incentive scheme and is established to
recognise and acknowledge the contributions the eligible
participants (as defined below) had or may have made to the
Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is
adopted by the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At 31
December 2010, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted was 53,492,000 (2009: 38,448,000)
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was 49,714,000
(2009:37,126,000), representing 0.9% (2009:0.7%) of the
shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company (including
both exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1%
of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant
of options in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested after five years from the
date of grant. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was paid by
each option holder for each lot of share option granted. Each
option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share in the Company.

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to
the Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31
December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

RITHEH
BRFEREHE BREHE
Number of Number of TEE 1T
®FEH share options share options Exercise Exercisable
Grant date granted outstanding price period
2010 2009 HK$
20 March 2008 11,760,000 10,680,000 11,530,000 9.28 21 March 2013 to
2008 3 H20H 20 March 2018
2013%F3H218 &
20183 H20H
22 April 2009 26,688,000 24,230,000 25,596,000 9.38 23 April 2014 to
2009F 4 H22H 22 April 2019
2014F4H 238 &
201954 H22H
1 April 2010 15,044,000 14,804,000 — 18.57 1 April 2015 to
201054 R 1H 31 March 2020

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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2. UEREERBITZ2RE (&) 29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)
i AR AT 0 2 B AR B L g ¥ 17 (3 Movements in the number of option outstanding and their
BzEEHUOT : weighted average exercise prices are as follows:
AEEARAEAD T
Group and Company
2010 2009
REF S N
THEE BREZA THRE BEREHEA
Weighted Weighted
average  Number of average Number of
exercise price options | exercise price options
BT T BT F17
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
N At the beginning of year 9.35 37,126 9.28 11,760
RERBEE  Granted during the year 18.57 15,044 9.38 26,688
RERKZW  Forfeited during the year 10.24 (2,456) 9.36 (1,322)
RER At the end of year 12.10 49,714 9.35 37,126
2010512 831 B MARTT{E 2 AR #E The options outstanding at 31 December 2010 had an exercise
Z11# {8 /9288 T + 9.38% L =k price of HK$9.28, HK$9.38 or HK$18.57 (2009: HK$9.28 or
18.577%8 7t (20094F : 9.28/% 7£5(9.38 HK$9.38) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of
BIT) RMEFEAFERENITERE 8.35 years (2009: 9.38 years). No option had been exercised up
8.35%F (20094 : 9.38%F) ° #i1:2010 to 31 December 2010.
F12A31H - BiEEABRED T
& o
BRERTFEAZAABNEEER The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
SRR RAANE - AZIEXBREE date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
BEANEE BAXIFAEIRERHD into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
BERARAGEENZRE - 28 arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective
B EREBREBRTETE - 518 and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations
BREAAERFERAZERMOT © — of the model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:—

sp—y]1 13
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2. UEREERBITZRE (&) 29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)
RT3 BHENERE
Share options granted on
200853 H20H 20094 H22 H 201044 1H
20 March 2008 22 April 2009 1 April 2010

KFHZ Fair value at
R grant date

ETHZ Share price at
W B grant date

TEERE Exercise price

ERBRIBR Risk-free

Z H| =& interest rate
T8 HA R & Expected volatility
8 HA 17 i Bf Expected life
TEHA AR B = Expected
dividend yield

BR3.74% T
HK$3.74 per share
BiR8.55% T
HK$8.55 per share
FRR9.28E T
HK$9.28 per share
4.37%

40%
104

10 years
2%

BR3.348 T
HK$3.34 per share
BR9.378 T
HK$9.37 per share
BR9.38% T
HK$9.38 per share
2.51%

36%
104

10 years
2%

BR7.24B T
HK$7.24 per share
FR18.42/8 T
HK$18.42 per share
B R18.57%8 T
HK$18.57 per share
4.10%

33%
106
10 years
2%

BEHNEERAE - FHEARRRK
U EM AR IE - FTEBERER
RERERZEHLBRVIZEERE
REZfAE e

20105 - ER M E R BR 2 AR
MEXNER IR ZARER
5,020,000 7T (20094F : 2,280,000
EIT) °

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical

volatility of the Company’s share price over the year of share

option granted. The variables and assumptions used in

computing the fair value of the share options are based on the

directors’ best estimate.

During 2010, US$5,020,000 (2009: US$2,280,000) was
charged to profit or loss in respect of share-based payment

transactions settled in equity.
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30 EERE 30. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
&M NG
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009

FET T FET T
Us$'000 Us$°000 Us$°000 USs$°000

BITER - BBEIH ©  The maturity of the
unsecured bank
loans is as follows:

1FE RN Within one year 456,876 218,087 157,000 20,500
F25F In the second year 91,964 71,983 40,000 20,000
FEIFEEFELF In the third to
(BHEERE2F) fifth years,
inclusive 85,295 45,000 25,000 45,000
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500
e = Portion classified as
ik JR=Ri=g=130) current liabilities (456,876)| (218,087)  (157,000) (20,500)
FERBNE D Non-current portion 177,259 116,983 65,000 65,000
INHEF 9 F F) £ H1.36% (20094 : The weighted average effective interest rate on the bank loans
4.21%) ° is 1.36% (2009: 4.21%) per annum.
ZEAE D 2 A EREEE 2D An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s total
IR : borrowings by type is as follows:
rEH AT
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009

FEx T FEx T
Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$:000

& 7E i = At fixed rates 60,055 70,674 — —
7 B I =R At floating rates 574,080 264,396 222,000 85,500
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500

sp—y1 5
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30. FEfEE @)
BEREENUTHER.IIE :

30. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the
following currencies:

KEH b /N

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FETT FET FET
Us$’000 US$'000 Us$’000 USs$'000
AR RMB 9,918 44,855 — —
ETT us$ 535,690 263,658 222,000 85,000
BT EUR 88,527 26,557 — —

BRINERR A E D - NI EEI7FF

Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and interest rate risk

it o discussion are set out in note 37.
3.EIRAERE 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
REMRAKE Defined contribution plans

AEBRAETRESEZ2 METEE
o 77 BR AT AR A O S K RET 81 o Rt
AEETEBARMBEEAEIREEFE
BMZEEADLELHR - AEEK
Y B g AMERIN  THRBEEX
NETRABERERZEH -

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all
PRC employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the
relevant portion of the payroll of these employees to the
pension scheme to fund the benefits. The Group has no
obligation for the payment of retirement and other post-
retirement benefits for the PRC employees other than the
monthly contributions described above.

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

The Group has defined benefit plans for Taiwan employees.
Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service
and average monthly salary for the final six months of
employment. The contributions made by the Group during the
year were calculated based on advice from Messrs. Towers
Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Towers Watson”), an independent
actuaries and consultants. The latest actuarial valuation was
performed by Towers Watson as at 31 December 2010 using
the projected unit credit method.

The amounts included in the statement of financial position
arising from the obligation of the Group and the Company in

18

respect of its defined benefit plans are as follows:

R E KA F]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
ET FETT EY FETT
USs$’000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$000
AMREMLRE Present value of
unfunded
obligations 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
RRBIZFRBE Net actuarial losses
BR not recognised (14,940) (6,816) (7,724) (2,763)
REARERMEM  Net liability arising
HFE & from defined
benefit obligation 12,097 11,377 7,814 8,246

2010 Annual Report IIII
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BL.EIRAMER ) 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
RERAME (B) Defined benefit plans (Continued)
AERANEBETHREZHOT - Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations

are as follows:

RE PN
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
ES FET ET FET
Us$°000 US$'000 USs$°000 US$°000
R E ] At beginning of year 18,193 10,255 11,009 6,540
N F[E RSB AR Current service cost 1,268 1,242 657 714
RSN Interest cost 367 225 222 143
BEEX Actuarial losses 5,922 6,471 2,865 3,612
X ZE 5 Exchange differences 1,287 — 785 —
REEER At end of the
reporting period 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
RINIZEWERFHORAL Total amount of expense recognised in the consolidated income
statement:
REE
Group
2010 2009
ES FET
USs$'000 Us$000
R EE PRI AL A Current service cost 1,268 1,242
B BK A Interest cost 367 225
REFFHRX Net actuarial losses recognised
(BEBRERTHRER) during the year 534 —
DEER 5 Under-provided (805) —
REFFRX Net expense for the year included in
(EBETHER) administrative expenses 1,364 1,467

AedERaRAT
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.EIR/AMER ) 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
AENEERZR The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
AEEREKRDA
Group and Company
2010 2009
% %
iR = Discount rate 2.00 2.00
T8 BR % B At 1R Expected rate of salary increases 10.00 7.00
RERBEFEZEENAT : Historical information:
rEH
Group
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

FExT| THET TET TFEITL TETL
US$°000 | US$°000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000

FE & 7 Present value of the defined
ETRE benefit obligations 27,037 18,193 10,255 7,718 7,627
FEIBRE Experience adjustments arising
ZAEHRFE  on plan liabilities (1,433) (903) 1,815 735 473
RN F]
Company
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
FETT FET FET FET FZET
Us$’000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
5 E 13 A Present value of the defined
ETRE benefit obligations 15,538 11,009 6,538 5,342 5,331
FEIEE Experience adjustments
Z &P arising on plan liabilities (1,091) (485) 927 551 331

sp—[1 0
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32. EELEHR A 32. DEFERRED TAXATION
AREBFRERIBEEHNOT : The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
position was as follows:
KEH
Group
2010 2009
FE T FETT
Us$°000 US$000
NG| At beginning of year 55,400 34,469
(HH) EF AL A UWERERA  (Credit) charge to consolidated
income statement (1,686) 20,931
R&EHEH At end of the reporting period 53,714 55,400
REEER  BERRZELCHRBEEER Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the
BEWMT : reporting period represent the followings:
Group
2010 2009
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
ES ET FET FET
Us$°000 USs$°000 US$000 Us$000
MR E Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (27,637) — (18,190)
BRI E Decelerated depreciation
allowance 282 — 1,680 —
VERIEN SR Impairment losses 14,621 — 2,806 —
AEREEZ Un-invoiced accrual 25,797 — — —
ERE A
TR Withholding tax — (68,885) — (39,335)
Hity Others 9,751 (7.643) 893 (3,254)
BEERIBEE (BfE) Deferred tax assets
(liabilities) 50,451 (104,165) 5,379 (60,779)

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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BIESEMEHE - INRIRE BN
R BRSNS IR E D EESHRE
AR IR10% A9 B R UTE R T » %R
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2007 12A31H &R AT A5 B

FE o fimR B IRAT BERRZ SN IR & & BT
BRER M EBFFER KL - 7]
HRARESX AEBERAREXAR
10% - AEBRE S P BB QRN
20074 1& BREX 0 78 HR7E 7] R A% 2K
{5 AL K1) A9 E6 5 w5t 12 48 B BY
ERIBEEE -

A 1% 3B 5 7 20074 1& B B T8 BA 72 AT
RBERPTNMESE 2 FBEIEDER - 1t
RAZFEIMITL - ZEREME R A
RIEH 2 KA BN BN BRI AR
68,885,000 7T (20094F : 39,335,000
EL)EERBEAABLZERSIEH
HEBESHENBARZEEER
© - WEARKRPHTESER -
It I £ B AN R B4 o

RNEEW R MERELEFRIEE ERNB
7 5 18 48,861,0003 7T ( 20094 :
40,015,000%7T) * IHIHSEIE ] F1E
EHMER BBz - MIBEESP
11,209,000 JT (20094 : 2,623,000
% Jt) & 9,986,000 JT ( 20094 :
11,380,000 7T ) # 9 5l 7 2011 %
2012% 8 -

AEFWALBEBRRARNE - A2
AIRNEE B ERER CEENIRE
ENAE-
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DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC EIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied
on dividends distributed to foreign investors by the foreign
investment enterprises established in the PRC. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings
accumulated after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax
rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between PRC and
For the Group's PRC
subsidiaries, the applicable rate is 10% and deferred tax liability

jurisdiction of the foreign investors.

is only provided on those parts of post-2007 earnings that are
expected to be distributable in the foreseeable future.

The part of post-2007 earnings that are not expected to be
distributable in the foreseeable future would be subject to
additional taxation if they are distributed. The estimated
withholding tax effects on the distribution of these unremitted
retained earnings of these PRC subsidiaries were approximately
of US$68,885,000 (2009: US$39,335,000). In the opinion of
the directors, these retained earnings, at the present time, are
required for financing the continuing operations of the PRC
subsidiaries and no distribution would be made in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional
deferred taxation have been made.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses of US$48,861,000 (2009: US$40,015,000), which
can be carried forward against future taxable income. Losses
amounting to US$11,209,000 (2009: US$%$2,623,000) and
US$9,986,000 (2009: US$11,380,000) will expire in 2011 and
2012 respectively.

There was no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year and
prior year. The Company does not have unrecognised deferred
tax assets and liabilities at the end of reporting period.

2010 Annual Report ""m
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33. BN 33. TRADE PAYABLES
RE KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
ETT FETT ETT FETL
Us$’000 Us$:000 Us$'000 Us$'000
EAERR Trade payables
FE=AH Due to third parties 989,113 622,197 2,126 2,818
PEAEFELE Due to an associate
i EA/NC| classified as held
for sale 93,908 — — —
DERFELE Due to a subsidiary
Z KB A A classified as held
for sale 892 — — —
1,083,913 622,197 2,126 2,818
DERFELEZHBERAIRMEA The trade payables due to an associate and a subsidiary
RIZENBERAEER - R KHAE classified as held for sales are unsecured, interest-free and with
30E90KREKH ° credit period of 30 to 90 days.

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



HE_E_Mi%LI_I_l!LI_-IIIIIII—

Notes to the Financial Statements

33. BN &R (4

HZE2010F 128318 IEFE
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33. TRADE PAYABLES (Continued)

ENEFIREE A RERERE K

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date

BT : at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
rEH KA A
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FEx FZET FEx FZET
Us$°000 US$'000 Us$°000 US$000
0-90H 0 - 90 days 1,066,760 586,944 2,118 2,818
908 K £ Over 90 days 17,153 35,253 8 —
1,083,913 622,197 2,126 2,818

e BR XA T2 EHSIME -

The trade payables are denominated in the following

currencies:
RE KA F

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FEE FET SFEETE
US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 USs$'000
AR RMB 1,081,787 618,991 — —
EoI us$ — 388 — —
A NTD 2,126 2,818 2,126 2,818

sp—y ] 53
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

2010 2009
ES FET
USs$'000 Us$000
B B¢ A A Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108
FEEA Interest expenses 6,511 12,644
F WA Interest income (21,479) (15,579)
nE Depreciation 275,054 196,569
T AR E 2 B Amortisation on prepaid lease payments 2,544 2,048
BREEZEBH Amortisation on intangible assets 1,989 2,778
HEME  BER Loss on disposal of property,
B ik plant and equipment 8,083 2,051
WE - BEREEREBR Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment 35,520 25,778
EVEEREER Impairment loss on intangible assets 4,966 —
BAREENEREBZERE Fair value change in financial assets
HNeREERARBLED at fair value through profit or loss 766 526
RN Share of results of associates (9,978) (9,550)
RIEEHERE DA Gain on discontinuation of equity
Z W= accounting for an associate (68,653) —
HEKB QR Z W Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary — (3,285)
EXEH 2 & Effect on exchange rate changes 2,438 (8)
AEHESHEE Impairment loss on available
2 REBE for sale financial assets — 342
R AR = B R D Recognition of equity-settled
Y2 HIE share-based payment 5,020 2,280
BB & 1 B FE S BR R 2 38 Increase in trade payables due to
a former associate 56,933 12,761
FEZEM Increase in inventories (93,123) (21,057)
e i BR 3R 2 S8 0 Increase in trade receivables (9,828) (657)
T 5RIE B H A R 3K IE Increase in prepayments
238 and other receivables (68,513) (69,612)
JE 5 BR 3R 2 38 Increase in trade payables 334,905 224,507
H A JE A5 3R 2 52 Increase in other payables 143,356 114,498
BPEMFIBZEM Increase in advance payments
from customers 43,012 5,997
H fth JE 7T B FE [~ 3K 3B 2 ) > Decrease in other non-current payables (792) (764)
FHEKRELEF Increase in present value of unfunded
BEERBE2EM employee benefit obligations 720 2,177
KREERFBRE Cash generated from operations 1,396,225 1,109,552

AedERaRAT
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SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group entered into
the following material related party transactions in the ordinary
course of the Group’s business.

2010 2009
SETT FETT
Us$'000 US$'000
mMTRIAANEZRFER Salaries and other short-term
HitEHESEF : employee benefits paid to:
FEEEBAER Key management personnel,
WARBIEMEE0 excluding amounts paid to the
FrtEE v EEHE Company'’s directors as
disclosed in note 10 4,831 3,232
BTRIAARBEE R Purchases of goods from:
Ail Bt & 1 7 A former associate 405,395 261,802
RKABEFTLEREZ Holding companies of a minority
R A F] shareholder of a subsidiary
of the Company 3,495 2,664
EEE AT HENB 28  Proceed from the disposal of
ZHBeE a subsidiary to an associate — 10,835
HESEEBIEHEEE Deposit received from the disposal
Fri8 2 R IE of assets classified as held for sale
RAARZEEHFBEKX A company owned by the Company’s
-2 AP A/NE directors with significant influence 9,833 —

2010 Annual Report ""m
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36. EXEE

AEEEREANBRERERSE
REARAELE KM ARRERD R
Ko E At M 25 AE BE & BR A A a3 o

AEBBEBREEELRKEEENR
(BREBHEER)  BEEEL TG
BHARAFAE GHEERMERR
T RESFEM) ERARRRIEEA
FEIG R LR YRR EERE S

36. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the
basis of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners
of the Company as disclosed in the consolidated statement of

RAEE  REER - BEHLHE changes in equity. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at the end
BARZEEEMAT : of the reporting period were as follows:
KE P NN
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
=T FET =T FETT
Us$°000 Us$000 Us$°000 Us$000
BEEEE Interest-bearing
borrowings 634,135 335,070 220,000 85,500
B BHe Rk Less: Cash and cash
REEY equivalents (893,340) (520,189) (60,196) (6,312)
F(Ee)ER Net (cash) debt (259,205)| (185,119) 159,804 79,188
B HE A Total equity 1,821,258 | 1,462,644 378,562 512,683
BEEENLE Gearing ratio -14.23% -12.66% 42.21% 15.45%

AEBBRBEEBEMRNNLE - BBE
M E B R R R - B8
KBRS - EEERERBETHE B
B E M REEEANER - I
Sh - REBEBEEENE ERITHE
RAE - BRANEAFAXREEH
g o AKE I E I BR H20095F —

o

g

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance and makes adjustments to capital structure
according to changes in economic conditions for achieving its
objectives through payment of dividends, share repurchase and
issue of new debt. Changing of borrowing rate in the market,
future capital expenditures and investment opportunities are
taken into consideration. The Group’s strategy remains
unchanged from that of 2009.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk.
The Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies
on its risks management and limits the Group’s exposure to
these risks to a minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in
the PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in
RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
borrowings, available-for-sales financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency of the
subsidiaries.

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government. The Group did not have significant
exposure to foreign exchange risk and has not hedged its
foreign exchange risk because the subsidiaries of the Group
mainly earn their profits in RMB and the value of RMB has been
appreciating against US$.

Details of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank
balances, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables
denominated in US$, NTD and EUR as at 31 December 2010
and 2009 are set out in notes 20, 21, 26, 30 and 33
respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had
weakened by 5% with all other variables held constant, the

strengthened/

Group's profit for the year and retained profits would have
been US$23,372,000 (2009: US$14,550,000) higher / lower.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term borrowings with
floating interest rates. The Group’s policy is to manage its
interest cost using a mix of fixed and floating rate debts. The
Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk. The Group's strategy is to maintain an appropriate
proportion between borrowings at fixed interest rates and
floating interest rates, in consideration of economic
atmosphere and the strategies of the Group.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 10
(2009: 10) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained
profits would decrease/increase by US$574,000 (2009:
US$264,000).

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to pledged bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalent, trade and other receivables.
Substantially all of the Group’s and the Company’s pledged
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents were deposited in
the creditworthy global financial institutions and state-
controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which management
consider they are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group’s sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject
to periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount.
Receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to
the carrying amounts of these assets. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
constant repayment history, the directors are of the opinion
that the risk of default by these counterparties is not
significant. At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread
over a number of counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a
concentration of credit risk as 95% (2009: 95%) of the total
amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest
subsidiaries.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities to the Group. Also, the Group’s policy is to
regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements,
in particular relating to capital expenditure and repayments of
debts. At the end of the reporting period, the Board of
Directors expected that the Group had no significant liquidity
risk in the near future. Details of the preparation of financial
statements on a going concern basis are set out in note 2.
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37.¢MEMEE (©)

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

RBESRR (8) Liquidity risk (Continued)
AEEZzZeMBEREEREZEESLE The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the
A 2H THRZREAREBREST end of the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted
EHRMAT : payments are summarised below:
rEH
Group
10k
BE2ER 26 LB
15 R More than ESER
REREN 1year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than =
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FEI FEx FEI FEI
Us$000 Us$000 Us$'000 US$000
#2010%12A31H At 31 December 2010
JE& 5 BR 3K Trade payables 1,083,913 — — 1,083,913
E At fE 1 5K IE Other payables 571,458 — — 571,458
EEEE Interest-bearing
borrowings 461,894 94,108 86,419 642,421
H b IEREE T FIE Other non-current
payables 791 791 — 1,582
2,118,056 94,899 86,419 2,299,374
720094 12A31H At 31 December 2009
FEfTHE % A A5XE  Due to associates 47,075 — — 47,075
JE 15 BR 3K Trade payables 622,197 — — 622,197
H b & - kIR Other payables 405,445 — — 405,445
EERBE Interest-bearing
borrowings 220,411 72,947 45,627 338,985
HaIERBENR KA Other non-current
payables 765 765 766 2,296
1,295,893 73,712 46,393 1,415,998

60 [IEEES
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7. eMEREER &) 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
RBESRAR (£) Liquidity risk (Continued)
YN
Company
10 E

BE2ER 2 L E{B
1£RKE More than ESER

BREREXN 1 year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET

Us$'000 Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$°000

72010128318 At 31 December 2010

FEHHMIB A RIZIE  Due to subsidiaries 99,078 — — 99,078

JE 5 BR 3K Trade payables 2,126 — — 2,126

H {th & 1< k38 Other payables 25,822 — — 25,822
EERBE Interest-bearing

borrowings 159,104 40,623 25,263 224,990

286,130 40,623 25,263 352,016

7 2009F 12 H31H At 31 December 2009

FEFTFIB A RIZXIE  Due to subsidiaries 102,711 — — 102,711

&S BR 3K Trade payables 2,818 — — 2,818

H b & - 5k IR Other payables 765 — — 765
BEEREE Interest-bearing

borrowings 21,390 20,737 45,627 87,754

127,684 20,737 45,627 194,048

sp—y ] 1
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3. ¢MEREE &)

RBESEB (B)

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

PN
Company
k>

BE2F R 20 LA E{B

1£ A5 More than ESFER

BEREXN 1 year More than

Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
TET FET FET FET

Us$'000 Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$°000

ERHZHMBEIER  Financial guarantees

issued:
BBEE RS Maximum amounted
BF BB R guaranteed
72010 12H31H At 31 December 2010 68,758 — — 68,758
20094 12831H At 31 December 2009 20,197 732 — 20,929

REEBR RARIAETWHEZEN
BRARAIZEEERBEVBER &
%8 /% 161,057,0003 JT ( 20094 :
248,059,000%7T) - EER BB
ERAAXQRREZEEE - KAF]
REEAE=BEBRZSE2ENBA
Al 2R © € ¥ 568,758,000
%7t (20094 : 20,929,000% 7T) °

ENUEEETASREERE &
ERREFHFMRERZ AL EBE
WEBERENMTAT  BHITVRAER
JIREEREERERNA °

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
financial guarantees in respect of credit facilities to two wholly-
owned subsidiaries of US$161,057,000 (2009:
US$248,059,000). The directors do not consider it is probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the
guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company at the end
of the reporting period under the guarantees issued is the
facility drawn down by the subsidiaries of US$68,758,000
(2009: US$20,929,000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the
directors considered it not meaningful and practicable to
estimate the fair values of the financial guarantees and
therefore they have not been recognised in the Company's
statement of financial position.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

Fair value

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

The following table presents the carrying value of financial

instruments measured at fair value at the end of the

reporting period across the three levels of the fair value

hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments:

Disclosures, with the fair value of each financial instrument

categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input

that is significant to that fair value measurement. The levels

are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using

guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical financial instrument

- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in

active markets for similar financial instruments, or

using valuation techniques in which all significant

inputs are directly or indirectly based on observable

market data

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using

valuation techniques in which any significant input is

not based on observable market data

2010 Annual Report ""m
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3. emERREE &)

N

NREE (&

(a) AAFPEERENESHMIA (&)

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continued)

| 4

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)

AEE
Group
% Bl % 512 53 #st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FET FET FET FET
US$'000 US$000 US$000 US$000
20106128 31H At 31 December 2010
AEfHE 2 Available-for-sale
B & E financial assets
—REEINZ ET -Equity securities, listed
RAFHTE outside Hong Kong 109,251 — — 109,251
BEAREBER Financial assets
BaRREEZ at fair value through
B 7% B E profit or loss
—REEINZ ET -Equity securities, listed
BARESTE outside Hong Kong 762 — — 762
—EnE¥ES - US$ currency fund — 9 — 9
110,013 9 — 110,022
Hadiziarad

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



EEEN HEEEE BN
EE E IMj- EE H B B IR
([T
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F 128318 IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

7. eMEREER &) 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
DREE (&) Fair value (Continued)
(a) UATFEERENESRBIA (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)
biNNET|
Company
% Bl % B2 % Bl3 @t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FETT FETT FETT FETT
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

A 20106 12H31H At 31 December 2010

AfEEZ Available-for-sale

MBEEE financial assets
—REBEEBNUINZ ET -Equity secruities, listed

BAESTE outside Hong Kong 73,937 — — 73,937
RAREBEE Financial assets at

BanRREZ fair value through

M EE profit or loss
—REBEEBNUINZ £ -Equity securities, listed

RAF A TE outside Hong Kong 762 — — 762
—EXnTE¥ES - US$ currency fund — 9 — 9

74,699 9 — 74,708

sp—y 1 o o~
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7. ¢e®MEREER &) 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
DNREE (&) Fair value (Continued)
(a) AAFEERENERMIA (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)
REE KRR
Group and Company
&Rl R Rl2 & 53 45t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FET FET FET FEx
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
72009F 12H31H At 31 December 2009
RAREBERE Financial assets at
BaBRREZ fair value through
WIEEE profit or loss
— BB SN Z £ -Equity securities, listed
EAZEAETE outside Hong Kong 3,024 — — 3,024
—EnEBHES - US$ currency fund — 1,002 — 1,002
3,024 1,002 — 4,026
R 20104 K 2009FE AN » RE During the years ended 2010 and 2009, there were no
BEEREFFI2 2 HEE - transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2.
(b) AR AREBEUNMBRNEHIEAR (b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
BE than fair value
EERAAEBRRARGBSRMTAY In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of the
BRTEN(E DARK AN S SHA AR B BR » B Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments carried at
20104 2009 12A31B 2 AR B cost or amortised cost are not materially different from
BYEEAEER - their fair values as at 31 December 2010 and 2009.

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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REASEMFSEHNURERZEDN
REIRBE T8 2 M E B £ E MY
ft e

BREE TR LT AIREIR & A&
ErREERERR - REER - BRR
HZBAXTET - ZHEE RS
& 2K 42 0 sk R 2 10% (20094 -
10%) * REBZARFEREFRKRD
EFEKeRFEERREZEEHM
# 0 =% 58 4> 76,0003 7T (20094F -
134,000%7T) - REEHERBEE
Al EeMEERE AR BEZE
&) M 1 50 =k R 4> 10,925,000 T
(20094 : &) - AEEGEEER
R\ K £ gt B Rk L F i 1 AR FE
o
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks
arising from investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets at fair value and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. For the Group’s and the Company’s equity
securities investments that are publicly traded, the fair value is
determined with reference to quoted market prices. The
Group’s and the Company’s unlisted investments are held for
long-term strategic purposes. Their performance is assessed at
least annually based on the information available to the Group,
together with an assessment of their relevance to the Group'’s
long-term strategic plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the
exposure of the listed equity securities to equity price risk. At
the end of the reporting period, it is estimated that an increase/
decrease of 10% (2009: 10%) in the relevant stock market
index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group’s profit for the year
and retained profits by US$76,000 (2009: US$ 134,000) due to
change in the fair value of investments held-for-trading.
Investment valuation reserves would be increased / decreased
by US$10,925,000 (2009: US$ Nil) as a result of changes in fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets. The Group will
monitor the price risk and will consider hedging the risk
exposure should the need rise.

sy——y g 57
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk(Continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been
applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that
date. It is also assumed that the fair values of the Group's listed
investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index that none of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments at fair value would be
considered impaired as a result of a reasonably possible
decrease in the relevant stock market index, and that all other
variables remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
the relevant stock market index over the period until the next
annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2009.



38. & E

(a) BAXHEE

38.

MR oo o B el

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2010F 128318 IEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital expenditure commitments

rEH

Group
2010 2009
E FET
Us$°000 Us$’000

BERTREREE

Contracted but

not provided for 260,662 168,497

(b)) BEHNEE

REER  RETATRE RS
M AEBRKFERENK

HBESRT

(b) Commitments under operating leases

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which are payable as follows:

rEH

Group
2010 2009
*ET FET
Us$'000 US$000
1R Within one year 14,939 12,950

RE2FZE5FEm  Inthe second to fifth years inclusive

(BREER2%) 21,384 19,282
54 LA 18 After five years 14,996 5,920
51,319 38,152

sp—[1 0
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39. TEMH B A A 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
FTEMBARKRIMOT Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
EMARL/ HEMER/
EEME BRTKRE FEfh
Place of Registered i3 141!
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
HE %
Directly Indirectly
REERBEBERMAERAT e US$72,000,000 100% — HERHEFFEE
Tianjin Tingyi International PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
BMNTEZRmBRAA e US$31,000,000 — 100% BERBEELHFR
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*MMNTERERBARDA HE US$131,500,000/ — 100% HERFEHFER
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$92,700,000 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*EEE MM FERRERAA B U$$20,000,000 — 100% HEREEHER
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
EFEREmARRAA e US$22,000,000 — 100% HERFEHER
Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BHEERRERAERADA e US$17,000,000 — 100% HERFEHER
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REERRMBRAA FhE US$17,800,000 — 100% HERHFEHFEA
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
AZEERMERRAA e US$17,000,000 — 100% HERFEHFER
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

__170

AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

of instant noodles
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

MBI/ gAmER/
EEME BETRE FEfk
Place of Registered R R b Al
£ incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
H# &
Directly Indirectly
EERERmARAA h US$5,000,000 — 100% REREEHFEE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RAEERRMAERDA e US$11,200,000 — 100% BERHELEE
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BERERMARAA i US$4,500,000 - 100% HEREEHFEM
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
CHERRRMERAA B US$3,000,000 — 100% BERHEHFEE
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*HRERRMERAA H US$14,000,000 — 100% BERHELEE
Nanling Tingyi Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
AERMBERARABRAA =) 50,000,000 @ 100% — HERHELRAE
Master Kong (Taiwan) Foods Taiwan FRNTS$10 Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. # 50,000,000 of instant noodles
ordinary shares of
NT$10 each/
NT$500,000,000
*KHBERRRERAF H US$17,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFEE
Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
Ak —ERmBR A e RMB187,500,000 = 100% BERHEEHER

Hebei Yi Wan Xiang Foods Co., Ltd. # PRC

Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles

sy——y g9
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9. TEWBATF (4) 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
HmEL/ HEMER/
EEME BRTKRE FEfh
Place of Registered R AELL Bl
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
HE %
Directly Indirectly
*ERERRmARAT e US$3,000,000 — 100% BERBEELHFR
Master Kong (Kunming) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*ERAECBR) FERmABRAFE e US$6,000,000 — 100% HERKEHER
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
RMEAERLKZE (RE)ERLR  HH US$30,000,000 — 100% HELZR
(ARBRZREFRAR) PRC Investment holding
Master Kong Instant
Foods Investment
(China) Co., Ltd.
(formerly Fumanduo
Investment Co., Ltd.)
FERBMLREMERDT e US$5,000,000 — 100% HERBELFER
Huaian Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BUERZEmARAR H US$5,000,000 — 100% SERBEELHFA
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
FROBMEZRMBRAR ] US$5,000,000 — 100% SERBEHER
Changsha Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BMERZRRERAA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERBEHFEE
Zhengzhou Fumanduo PRC Manufacturing and sale
Food Co., Ltd. # of instant noodles
*RMNEMEZRRBRAR e US$5,000,000 — 100% HEREEHER
Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

1 7 2 AedERaRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

EMEL aEmEL/
EENY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered R R b Al
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
B# EF:3
Directly Indirectly
FME(EE) TERRERAA PRC US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRE
*Master Kong Manufacturing and sale
(Chongging) Convenient of instant noodles
Food Co., Ltd..
*BERRZRRERAT hE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEENRA
Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*HERNZRMERAA i US$3,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRE
Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
AR S RRAERAA i US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRA
*Hebei Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
"REERRSZRRBRAA hE US$3,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRE
Harbin Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*EEEMZRMERAT h US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRA
Jinan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*REBWMZRMERAT h US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHRA
Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
REEARERMRBVNERRA RERTES 50,000% i & 100% —  REAEK
Master Kong Instant British Virgin FRRUSS1 Investment holding
Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd Islands 50,000 ordinary
("BVI") shares at US$1
each/ US$1

sy—yl g3
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9. TEWBATF (4) 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
AMBL/ amEx/
EENY BETRAE FE1h
Place of Registered R AELL Bl
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# CF:3
Directly Indirectly
FRAM B £5 8% BV B R 2 A RERLHEE 50,000% @R FHUSS 100% — REZR
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary Investment holding
shares at US$1
each/ US$1
REBERRERLDA hE US$6,000,000 — 50% HERHEAHER
Tianjin Kameda Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of rice crackers
AEBEERMER AT hE US$37,000,000 — 100% HERHEERHER
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
ENEERMERAA h US$22,000,000  100% — SERHERSER
Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
MMERRmER AT hE US$ 18,400,000 — 100% HERHEERSER
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co., Ltd.  PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
REAERmBV)ER A A RERUBS 50,000 i % 100% — REER
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Ltd  BVI FRUSST Investment holding
50,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each/ US$50,000
REERRERERAA Reks 50,000% i ik —  50.01% REZK
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Cayman FxUs$0.01 Investment holding
Holding Co., Ltd. Islands 50,000 ordinary
shares of US$0.01
each/ US$10,001
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39. TEME AR () 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
EMEL aEmEL/
EENY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered R R b Al
£ incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
B# EF:3
Directly Indirectly
*REBERMERAA hE US$60,840,000/ —  50.01% RERHEERM
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$41,673,813 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
BEMNEZREMBRAA hE US$20,000,000 —  5001% BRELRHEER®
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
G (BN R AR AR hE US$14,500,000 —  5001% BRERHEERM
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*MHERRMERAA hE US$38,100,000 —  5001% BRERHEERM
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*FREIE (M) KB RA A HE US$21,350,000 —  50.01% BERHEHERM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
ARERRMERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEHKm
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RERZRMBERAA HE US$51,000,000/ —  5001% RERHERM
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$35,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EERRRMBERAF & US$24,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEKM
Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EREERRRARAA E US$15,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEHKm
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages

sy—yl[ g5
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9. TEWBATF (4) 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
AMBL/ aEmEx/
EENY ERITRA 1k
Place of Registered R AELL Bl
£ incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE B
Directly Indirectly
BEREEZRMAERAA hE US$13,700,000 —  5001% BERHERR
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RARRERRAR AT hE US$20,000,000 —  50.01% HERHERM
Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*HEEERMBRAA hE US$10,000,000/ —  5001% BERHERD
Xinjiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EREEZRMERAT hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% BERHEERD
Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BNERZRMBERAA i US$24,000,000 —  50.01% HERHERM
Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RNERZRMBRAA hE US$16,000,000 —  5001% BERHEERR
Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EENE (BG) KnER AT hE US$36,000,000/ —  5001% BERHERM
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC US$33,200,000 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co. Ltd. of beverages
*EEE (AR KmARAA hE US$38,500,000 —  50.01% BERHEERSG
Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EEE (KR) KmARAA hE US$30,500,000 —  50.01% BERHEERS®
Master Kong (Tianjin) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd of beverages

1 76 AedERaRAT
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

MBI/ gAmER/
EENY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered R R b Al
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
E# EF:3
Directly Indirectly
*ERERRMERAA i US$5,000,000 —  5001% BERHEESRE
*Nanjing Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REIE (EH)RALKRBERART  HE US$5,000,000 —  50.01% RERHEERM
Master Kong (Jilin) The Changbai PRC Manufacture and sale
Mountain Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*BHNERRMERAA i US$34,500,000/ —  5001% HERHERD
Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$29,700,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EEEMMN) TERRRERAR  HE US$12,000,000/ —  50.01% HARREKLE
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Us$1,800,029 Not yet commenced
Qiandaohu Beverages Co., Ltd. business
*EMNERRRMBERDA h US$59,300,000 —  5001% RERHEKE
Guangzhou Tingjin PRC Manufacture and sale
Bererage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*REBRRmERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  5001% HERHEERD
Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EREE (KE) RRER AT hE US$10,500,000 —  50.01% BERHERM
Master Kong (Dalian) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
KRR MERAA hE US$12,000,000 —  50.01% BERHEERSR
Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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9. TEMBATE 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued
MBI/ amEx/
EENY BETRAE 1k
Place of Registered R AELL
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEXEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest  Principal activity
B CF:3
Directly Indirectly
*REEAE(SEAE) RBBRLF hE US$12,000,000/ —  5001% BERHERR
Master Kong (Wulumugj) PRC US$2,400,000 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. # of beverages
*HERERMARLDA hE US$10,000,000/ —  50.01% HARREKEE
Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Us$o Not yet commenced
business
*ERBERMAERAT PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% HARREKLE
Yuncheng Tingjin usso Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*HEERRRRERAR PRC US$2,100,000/ —  50.01% HARREKEE
Zhumadian Tingjin US$780,920 Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
CRIERRmBERAT] PRC US$2,600,000/ —  50.01% HARREKEE
Zhanjiang Tingjin usso Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*RERRBEMBRAA PRC US$4,000,000/ —  50.01% HARREKEE
Changchun Tingjin Usso Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*EMNEERMAERATF PRC US$12,000,000/ —  5001% HARBREKLE
Zhangzhou Tingjin usso Not yet commenced
Food Co., Ltd business
*BMNERRMmBERDA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% HARRERKER
Ganzhou Tingjin Us$o Not yet commenced
Beverages Co., Ltd business
*BRICEERmBRAA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  50.01% HAMREKLE
Huaihua Tingjin Usso Not yet commenced
Beverages Co., Ltd business
*BMNERRMBERA A PRC US$5,000,000/ —  5001% HARREKEER
Jinzhou Tingjin Us$o Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
AARERmBRRA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  50.01% HARREKER

Honghe Tingjin

__178
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Not yet commenced
business
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EMEL aEmEL/
EENY BETRAE (3
Place of Registered R R b Al
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
E# EF:3
Directly Indirectly
K2 (ZEH)IARBFHWSERRR  H US$2,100,000  100% — REREEDNERR
Wei Chuan (Anji) Dairy Farm PRC Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. # of milk products
REREBRDAEARAA hE US$11,000,000 51% — HERHEEYR
Tianjin Ting Fung Starch PRC BRERMRAR G
Development Co., Ltd Manufacture and sale
of modified potato
starch and
seasoning flavours
B (RBEXE) ERERAA RBRUES 50,000% &M 100% — AREZRBARE
Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI FRUSS Purchasing and sales
50,000 ordinary agent for the Group
shares of US$1
each/US$50,000
FEME(FE)ESRRAF Bk HK$10,000/  100% — AEEZEMRERES
Master Kong (HK) Trading Company ~ HK HK$2 Agent and trading
Limited of products for
the Group
BEFHAREARAR i US$8,600,000  100% — BERBEERKEX
Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate Foods PRC Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. of edehydrated
vegetables
REREEBMERAA] hE US$2,100,000  100% — REREERERER
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co., Ltd.  PRC Installation and
maintenance of
plant and machinery
RRBREBABRAA hE US$200,000  100% — REEERS
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd. PRC Provision of

management services
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9.FEWBATF (4) 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
AMBL/ aEmEx/
EENY ERITRA 1k
Place of Registered R AELL Bl
£ incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# B
Directly Indirectly
AEEENEERBRAA hE US$210,000  100% — REMFEERR
Tianjin Tingquan Properties PRC A ERRS
Management Co., Ltd. Provision of property
management and
related consultancy
services
REREEHEREERAA hE US$2,100,000  100% — WERA
Tianjin Dingya Property PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.
“BMNEREHEREFRAR i RMB16,400,000 38% 62% WERE
Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.
RERHERTREEARAT hE US$1,700,000  100% — REIEERRAERS
Tianjin Tingxin International PRC Provision of engineering
Engineering Consultant Co., Ltd. related consultancy
and research service
TRABVVER A REBRIES 50,000& &M 100% — REBR
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI FRUSS Investment holding
50,000 ordinar
shares of US$1
each/ US$1,000
R (A28 ZRERAA MERS 15,000,000% i@ & —  50.01% REER
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Cayman BRRUSST Investment holding
Holding Corp. Islands 15,000,000
ordinary shares of
US$1 each/

g0 [[EEs

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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EMEL aEmEL/
BXBE EBRTRA 33
Place of Registered R R b Al
A7 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEEH
Name operation share capital  ownership interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
LTRRABNRERAA i US$5,000,000 —  5001% REWERS
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd PRC Logistics services
ERERMRERAA hE US$500,000 —  5001% REWERS
Beijing Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd. PRC Logistics services
EMERMARERAR i US$300,000 —  5001% REWERS
Guangzhou Ting PRC Logistics services
Tong Logistics Co., Ltd.
RERBNRAERAF hE US$300,000 —  5001% REMRRE
Shenyang Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Logistics services
EERBYMRARAR hE US$300,000 —  5001% REDERS
Chongging Ting Tong PRC Logistics services
Logistics Co., Ltd.
FERNERAAF =0 NT$110,000,000  100% — REZK
Kon Yuan Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding
FREBENERAT =) NT$96,000,000  100% — REZK
Kon Chuan Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding
FEBEHERAAF =0 NT$110,000,000  100% — REZK
Kon Jun Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding

o
#  REXBRERLZS

HAEE R EEAR B RRIGK

YREMAZEIIEEE -

ZEMBAREMARINGE EHED

#

*

foreign enterprises.

English translation for identification purposes only.

These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture companies.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as wholly-owned

2010 Annual Report ""m
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Registered Office

Genesis Building Fifth Floor P.O. Box 448
George Town Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Principal Place of Business

No.15, The 3rd Street

Tianjin Economic-Technological Development Area
Tianjin 300457 PRC

Hong Kong Office

Suite 5607, 56th Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2511-1911

Fax: (852) 2511-7911

E-mail: info@tingyi.com

Website
www.masterkong.com.cn
www.irasia.com/listco/hk/tingyi

Place of Listing of Shares and Trading Code
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Security code: 0322

ADR Level 1 Programme
Symbol: TCYMY

Taiwan Depositary Receipts
Security Code: 910322

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Ing-Chou (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Takeshi Ida (Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Ryo Yoshizawa (Vice Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wu Chung-Yi

Mr. Wei Ying-Chiao

Mr. Junichiro Ida
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Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre
P.O. Box 448, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands
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Corporate Information

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hsu Shin-Chun

Mr. Lee Tiong-Hock

Mr. Michio Kuwahara

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and Transfer
Office

Genesis Trust & Corporate Services Ltd.

2nd Floor, Compass Centre

P.O. Box 448, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1106

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong
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Principal Bankers

Bank of China

Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
Bank SinoPac

UniCredit Bank AG

BNP PARIBAS Corporate and Investment Banking

Calyon Corporate and Investment Banking
China Merchants Bank

CITI Bank

Development Bank of Singapore

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
JPMorgan Chase Bank

Mega International Commercial Bank Co.,Ltd.
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Rabobank

The Shanghai Commercial & Savings Bank, Ltd
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd

Legal Advisers
Sidley Austin

as to PRC law:
King & Wood

as to Cayman Islands law:
Maples and Calder Asia

Auditor
Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
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